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overcome this shortfoll, it hos been plonned
to develop o second ossembly line in the
unused premises of MDL. Accordingly, o
Submorine Section Assembly workshop is

being built ot Alcock Yord, port of MDL to
coter to the reouirement of construction of
submorines.

10. AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

l0.l 'Golden Peocock Corporote Sociol
Responsibility Aword' for the year 2012 wos
oworded to your Compony by Golden
Peocock Notionol Aword Secretoriof, New
Delhi, Indio.

10.2 BT-STAR PSU Excellence Aword for
Innovotion' for the yeor 20'l 2 wos oworded
io your Compony by Bureoucrocy Todoy,
lndio.

'l0.3 'Pedormonce Awqrd' in Gold Cotegory for
2011-12 wos oworded to your Compony by
lndion Insti'tute of Industriol Engineering,
Mumboi, Indio.

I I. BUSINESS PROMOTION

Your compony hos porticipoted in vorious
Novol & Defence reloted exhibitions in lndio
os well os obrood during the yeor 2012-13.

Visit of Shri A K Gupta, Addl. Secretary (Defence
Production) to MDL on 09-03-2013

qrfihEfs'frfits
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Visit of VAdm R. K Nair, Controller ot Warship Production &
Acquisition (CWPA) lN, to MDL on 23-01-2013

Detoils ore provided under Appendix 'F'
under the heoding "Morketing & Business
Develooment".

12. FUTURE OUTTOOK

l2.l Your Compony continues to concentrote on
meeting the demonds of the Defence
Sector. Substontiol growth in the volue of
production of the compony is envisoged
with equipment deliveries of Mozogon Dock
Procured Moteriols (MPM) orders of
Scorpene Project, the production of Project-
l5 B ond the onticipoted orders of Project-
17 A. The f ollowing inf rostructure
ougmentotion ore being progressed:

12.2 Compony's modernizofion progromme
which includes creotion of focilities such os
odditionol wet bosin, module workshops,
heovy duty Golioth crone, crodle ossembly
shop ond stores is expected to complete by
end 2013. The infrostructure thus creoted will
facilitote reduction in build period of vessels
qnd enoble creotion of odditionol
ossembly lines in both, shipbuilding ond
submorine divisions.

12.3 The compony is trying io ocquire odjocent
lond so qs to enoble copocity
ougmentotion. The lond is geogrophicolly
contiguous to Compony's Alcock ond South
Yords which is suitoble for shipbuilding
octivities.

2012-13
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,I3. 
QUALITY CIRCTES

'13.1 Your compony is committed to implement
Quolity Circle (QC) philosophy ond 5S quolity
concepts throughout the yord. In oll, 45 QCs
hove olreody been developed in the post
OB yeors. QC teoms represented MDL in

vorious conventions on Quolity Circles ond
received owords in the veor 2012-13 the
detoils of which ore os follows:

13.2 Two quolity circle teoms porticipoted in
Internotionol Convention on Quolitv
Circles(lCaCC) held ot Kuolo Lumpur,
Moloysio in October 2012 clnd both the
teoms won 3 Stor (topmost )oword.

.l3.3 QC teoms porticipoted of Notionol
Convention on Quolity Concepts (NCaC)
held of Konpur, in December 2012 in which
22leoms won Por Excellence owords (Gold)
ond 05 teoms won Excellent owords (Silver).

39 QC teoms pqrticipoted of Chopter
Convention on Quolity Circles (CCQC) held
in Mumboi on 0l Sept 2012in which 29 teoms
won gold owords ond 0Z teoms won Silver
owords.

14. QUATITY CONCEPT
Your compony, hos implemented 55 quolity
concept in four workshops (Plotter &
Assembly Shop-South Yord, Ship Building-

Pipe shop & Sheet Metol shop ond Eost Yord
Workshops 'A' & 'B') ond it is committed to
implement 55 olloverthe yord progressively.
5S certificotion oudit of oll the soid four
workshops wos corried ouf by ouditors of
M/s. Quolity Circle Forum of Indiq (aCft1,
Hyderobod ond ollthe fourworkshops were
certified ond owqrded with 55 certificotes
ond trophies on I 8 Jon 20 

,l3. 
Your compony

wos olso oworded with soeciol oword for
propogotion of 55 concept.

I5. BENCHMARKING

In occordonce with the Quolity Objectives
os per Memorondum of Understonding
torgets for the yecr 2013-14, your compony
is committed to benchmork Quolity ond
Productivity for progressive odoption of best
internotionql proctices in worship-design,
plonning ond construction. A consultont is

I'rcinrr rrnnoinisl for execution of the tosksvv",\r' v|/|/v,,,,\

towords formulotion of Benchmorks.

16. ISO QUATITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

I 5.I The 2nd ISO 900,l-2008 Surveillonce Audit wos
successfully conducted by M/s. Indiqn
RegisterQuolity System for monufocturing of
Submorine Hull & Structurol outfitting.

1 6.2 lheShipbuilding Division, Submorine Division
ond Corporote: Plonning & Personnel

2012-13

Visit of Shri A"shek K. K. Meena, Jt. Secretary {NS}, MOD to
MDL on S8-St-28.f S.

Visit af Jaoanese Ambassadcr Mr. Aki6a SaikE to MDL
on 22-06-2S12



Division ( Morine Engineering Troining Centre
&Troining Deportment of Personnel Division)
obtoined /continued 'Certif icote of
Approvol' for quolity monogement system
to the requirements of the ISO 9001:2008
Stondord ond this certificote is volid for three
yeors.

17. INFORMATION TECHNOTOGY

lZ.l Your compony hos been leveroging
informotion technology for supporting
functions. Some of the key developments in
informofion technology ore:

17.2 lmplementotion of SAP ERP in April2009 hos
streomlined processes ocross Procurement,
Production, Finonce ond Humon Resources
Deportment.

12.3 Guidelines received from MOD on Cyber
Security meosures ore being complied with,
which include use of internet on siondolone
Personol Computer ond instollotion of
firewoll ol entry point.

17.4 On imolementotion of online recruitment in
July 2012, condidotes ospiring to join con
now opply "online" ogoinst job opportunifies
with o focility to uplood their photogroph
ond signoture in digitized form. Lists of the
short listed condidotes ore published on the
website.

b'!,sit of i-'iic*'bie Fre;rci: full*ister of De$enee
Mr Jea.r':-Yves rl*r:. Dr'ia?]. {o lvlel a* l5-O2-Pci3
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Visit of VAclrn. Faul .&. Matldison. CldM. MSMCD. eomrRander
of the ficyal Canadian Nevy to ir,tDl on *S-ai-?01S.

I 2.5 Online vendorregistrotion wos implemented
in November 2012 to focilitote vendors to
opply online for registrotion. Vendors con
uplood the opplicoiions with necessory
documents in the digitized form. Vendors
con olso send their queries regording the
registrotion process online on the website.
The stotus of registrotion is olso mode
ovqilqble online to the vendors.

l/.5 Online bills trocking wos implemented in
November 20121o focilitote vendors to trock
stotus of their bills.

17.7 Iorgel of setting Disoster Recovery Site (DRS)

in different seismic zones wos ochieved in
August 2012 cnd the site hqs been hosted
of lTl Ltd. Bengoluru. The SAP doto is now
continuously being replicoted for business
continuity ond doto security.

ENVIRONMENTAT ASPECT

Your Compony hos fulfilled oll stotutory
requirements of Centrol ond Stote Pollution
Control Boords. Vorious octivities/Projects
hove been token up by your compony for
Environmentol Develooment.

INDUSTRIAT RETATIONS

During the period, industriol relotions were
cordiol ond hormonious. ln the obsence of

18.

r9.
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Republic Day 2013 celebration in MDL

rr rcr-oonizecl rtnion, efforts were mode tov 
' 
vvv\rl

resolve the doy to doy industriol relotions
issues through deliberotion with the unions
on borgoining council. The Memorondum of
Settlement (MOS), which is volid till 3l Dec
20.l5, wos the mode by which the revised
woges, ollowonces ond other benefits were
reguloted.

20. WETFARE ACTIVITIES

20.'l Your Compony volues its humon resources
the most. To keep their morole high, oport
from stotutory welfore meosures, your
compony extends severol other welfore
octivities.

20.2 Your compony hos orronged vorious Group
Sovings Linked Insuronce Schemes which
orovide finonciol ossistonce in cose of
noturol or occidentol deoth of on
employee, while on duty. Besides, Group
PersonolAccident Insuronce Scheme is olso

in ploce which provides for 24 hours
coveroge for compensotion in the event of
on occident of on employee resulting in
deoth or permonent/portiol disobility. With

o view to promote fomily culture in the
orgonizotion "Yord Open doy" is observed
every yeor when fomily members of the
employees ore ollowed to visil the yord ond

see the octivities undertoken bv MDL.

Scholqrships ore oworded to deserving
children of employees for pursuing vorious

ocodemic courses. All Fixed Term employees
ore olso poid woges of porwith permonent
employees complying to the principle of
Equol Poy for Equol Work.

20.3 With o view to recognize merit in the
orgonizotion, Commendotion ond Awords
of Choimrn & Monoging Director ond
Directors ore given f or excellent
pedormonce. A workmon is chosen every
month ond given "Workmon of the month
Aword" on meeting the loid down
production norms. The Mozogon Dock
Recreotion Club supported by the compony
looks ofterthe recreotionclfocility for oll the
employees.

21. MEDICAT SCHEME

All the employees, including their
dependent fomily members, ore covered
under the Medicol scheme f or
hospitolizotion. Hospitol cloims of oround
Rs. 

,l9.00 crore were disbursed iowords
treqtment to the employees ond their
dependent fomily members during the
finonciol y eor 201 2-1 3.

lnauguration of High Risk Oncogenic HPV Screening
Labboratory, sponsored by MDL for Cancer Aid Society under

eSR programrne.

'f
*e ';
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Handing over of nheque to Hon'ble Chiet Minister o{
Uttatakhand towards relief of flc;od affected people.

22. POST RETTREMENT MED|CAT SCHEME (PRMS)

In order to provide medicol fociliiies to the
retired employees ond their spouses. your
compony hos introduced post retirement
medicol scheme. The some is being
reguloted through group medicol policy
token from on insuronce compony. The
insuronce cover is to the extent of Rs.5 lokh
eoch in cose of executive ond his/her
spouse ond Rs. 2.5 lokh eoch for non-
executive ond his/her soouse.

23, HUMAN RESOURCE DEVETOPMENT

Reolizing the importonce thot the key driver
to Compony's orgonizotionol success hos

olwoys been its employees, your Compony
hos continued its efforts in updoting the
competency of it's employees of vorious
levels through exposure to vorious troining
development progrommes orgonized by
premier monogement institutions viz. llM,

XLRI & ISB ond through specif ied
conferences ond workshops. Troining of
Trode opprentices under Apprentices Act.
,l961, Groduote Apprentices, Diplomo
holders ond Morine engineering students is

qrglliilf6'frHls
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being undertoken regulorly ol
compony.

your

24. HUMAN RESOURCE INITIATIVES

To olign with the business requirements of the
compony ond to wifhstond the open
competition, severol HR Initiotives nove
been introduced in the compony such os
Mentoring policy for new recruits, exit
interview policy, employees' sotisfoction
survey by outside ogency, online recruitment
procedures etc.

25. GRIEVANCE REDRESSAT COMMITTEE FOR

SCs/STs

Weoker seclions of the society ore given
odequote protection in the form of just ond
equitoble treotment of the hqnds of
employer. To ensure the sqme, o seporote
"Grievonce Redressol Cell" hos oeen
constituted for SC/ST emplovees.

26. RESERVATION OF POSTS FOR SCs/STs/OBCs

Your compony hos been observing the
direcfives of the governmeni issued from
time to time on reservotion of posts for SCs/
STs/OBCs. Detoiled stotistics regording the
toiol number of employees, number of
women employees, recruitment mode
during the colendor yeor 2012 qnd ihe
representotion of SCs/STs/Ex-seryicemen os
on 0l Jon 2013 ore given of Appendices
A,B&CtothisReporl.

27, OFFICIAT TANGUAGE IMPTEMENTATION

27.1 Your Compony hos been following the
directives issued bv the Govt. of Indio from
time to time for progressive use of Hindi for
officiol purposes. To monitor ond enhonce
the progressive use of Hindi, quorterly
meeiings were held heoded by Chqirmon
& Monoging Direcf or. In oddition,
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sub-committees for Hindi implementotion
under the choirmonship of respective
Directors hove olso been constituted in eoch
Division ond these sub-committees meet
every quorter. This hos helped effective ond
progressive use of Hindi longuoge.
Executives ond clericol sloff, who mo<e
moximum use of Hindi in correspondence,
ore suitobly reworded. All the English typists
ond stenogrophers of MDL, who hove been
working in English, hove been imported
troining in Hindi typing ond Hindi
stenogrophy. Hindi workshops were
conducted every quorter to imporl troining
in the working knowledge of Hindi. The
compony hos olreody instolled Hindi
softwore viz. Shivoji ond Unicode in olmost
oll Personol computers.

27.2 During the subjec't yeor, on the occosion of
Hindi fortnight, "Hindi Pokhwodo" wos
orronged from 03 to 14 Sept 2012. Vorious
competitions viz. Hindi typing, tronslotion,
essoy writing, debqte, poem ond lhe most
populor Hindi singing compefition were
orgonized. In these competitions executives
os well os non-executives hod porticipoted
enthusiosticolly. The winners of the
competitions were felicitoted by Choirmon
& Monoging Director.

28. ACTIVITIES OF VIGITANCE DEPARTMENT

28.1 As on orm of CentrolVigilonce Commission
(CVC), the Vigilonce Deportmenl of your
compony tokes oppropriote oction to corry
out preventive ond punitive vigilonce. lt
promotes lronsporency ond foirness in
vorious octivities including procurement,
subcontroct, recruitmenf etc. The Vigilonce
Deportment olso ottempts to ensure thot
integrity is mointoined in oll domoins of the
Compony's functioning. The vigilonce
function interolio include following octivities.

28.2 As o port of the octivities CTE type (os
conducted by Centrol Technicol Exominer,

2012-13

CVC) intensive exominotion of Purchose/
Subcontroct/Service Orders were under
token to verify complionce of prescribed
procedures ond stotutory norms / regulotions
in the entire procedure. During ihe yeor,
twelve such CTE exominotions were corried
out by Vigilonce Deportment which resulted
in overollimprovement in system.

28.3 During the yeor under review, Vigilonce
deportment received sixty six comploints,
out of which forty one nos. were ononymous/
pseudonymous while remoining twenty five
were signed comploints. Out of signed
comploints, investigotion of fourteen
comploints wos completed ond for
remoining, investigotion is in progress. On
investigotion of comploinis, mojor penolty
proceedings ogoinst two concerned
executives hove been recommended.

28.4 During Vigilonce cworeness week from 29

Oct 2012 io 03 Nov 2012, in-house journol
"Suchorito" Volume XV wos releosed
followed by pledge toking ceremony. A
speciol speech of ShriSD.Shivonondon, Ex-

DGP, Mohoroshtro, on the subject
"Corruption & Notionol Security" wos
orronged. Vendors' meet of MDL
Controctors/suppliers olong with senior
execufive of MDL wos orronged during the
oworeness week. An interoctive session with
senior executives of MDL including Directors
wos held by CVO. Posters, slogons ond essoy
competition for MDL employees ond their
fomily members were orronged to spreod
vigilonce oworeness. On-line quiz contest on
Vigilonce reloted topics wos held for MDL
employees during lhe week ond prizes were
distributed to the winners in eoch cotegory.

28.5 Integrity Poc't, o vigilonce toolfirst promoted
by the Tronsporency lnternotionol hos been
odopted by your compony. Further, os
envisoged by Integrity Poct, Independent
Externol Monifors (lEM) hove been
oppoin'ted by your compony.

'f
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29.

30.

3r

32.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Informotion required by the Componies
(Amendment) Act, 19BB pertoining to
Conservotion of Energy, Technology
Absorption ond Foreign Exchonge eornings
ond outgo is given in Appendix 'D' to this
Reoort.

PARTICU LARS OF EMPTOYEES

The informqtion os required under Section
t17tta \ nf {ha r^^"nponies Act ,l956, 

reod
with the Componies (Porticulors of
Employees) Rules os omended is'NlL'.

PU Btlc GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

Your Comoonv constituted o Public
Grievonce Committee heoded by on officer
of the ronk of Generol Monoger. The
Committee exomined ond disposed
grievonces bosed on their merit.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

It is the constont endeovour of your
compony to odopt ond mointoin the
highest stondord of ethics in oll spheres of
business octivities. Your compony's
philosophy of Corporofe Governonce is

bosed on the principles of honesty, integrity,
occountqbility, odequote disclosures ond
legol compliqnces. lt strives for tronsporency
in decision moking ond to ovoid conflict of
interest. lt olso occords due imoortonce to
odhere to fhe odopted corporote volues
ond objeciives ond dischorging sociol
responsibilities os o corporote citizeh. In

keeping with its professionolopprooch, your
compony is implementing the precepfs of
Corporote Governonce in letter ond spirit.
A Renori on Cnrng;oie Governonce inI v,, vv,lJ

occordonce with the guidelines issued by
Deportment of Public Enterprises. Govt. of
Indio to PSEs is onnexed of Appendix 'E' to
this Reoort.

qrgqhfo,'frftns
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33. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBITITY

33.1 Corporote Sociol responsibility ond
sustoinobility is compony's commitment to
its stokeholders to conduct business in on
economicolly, sociolly ond environmentolly
sustoinoble monner thot is tronsoorent ond
ethicol.

33.2 Your compony is committed to undertoke
vorious progrommes to integrote the sociol
ond business gools in o sustoinoble monner
to creote sociol impcct through inclusive
plonning ond increosed visibility ond its
octivities.

33.3 Your compony hos spent Rs. 2.53 crore
towords CSR octivities for the veor 2012-13.

34. SUSTAINABTE DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

34.1 Mozogon Docks Limited, in olignment with
its philosophy, is engoged to enhonce volue
creotion in society, community ond
environment so os to promote sustoinable
development growth ogendo. To initiote the
long term sustqinobility ogendo, your
Comoonv creoted its first Sustoinoble
Development Policy with o theme focussed
on conserving noturol resources, using
energy efficient equipment, minimizing
woste generotion ond using low corbon
technologies ond renewoble energy
resources. Multiple underlying ond reloted
objectives hove been token to support the
sustoinoble development ogendo over the
next 5 yecrs. The policy with short ond long
term plons hos been opproved by the
Boord.

34.2 Sustoinoble Projects hove led to your
Compony in ochieving ils MoU torgets for
Sustoinoble Development. Your Compony
hos olso token up the tosk of preporing o
dedicoted sustoinobility report on o globol
fromework GRI 3..l . Sustoinobility reporting is
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o stondord proctice under the guidelines of
Globol Reporting Initiotives (GRl). Your
Compony will be the first ship building
compony in Indio ond omongst o hondful
of globolcomponies in the world to produce
o dedicoted Sustoinobilitv Reoort.

35. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS

REPORT

A report on monogement discussion ond
onolysis hos been prepored in line with the
guidelines issued by the deportment of
Public Enterprises, Govt of Indiq to Public
Sector Enterprises (PSEs) ond the some hos
been onnexed of Annexure -'F' to ihis
Reoort.

36. IMPTEMENTATION OF RTI ACT 2OO5

Underthe Right to Informotion (RTI) Act, 2005,
to focilitote provision of informotion to the
cifizens requesting for the some, your
Compony hos evolved necessory structure
by designoting Officers os Assistont Public
Informotion Officer, Public Informotion
Officer ond Appellote Authority for the
purpose of implemeniotion of the Right to
Informotion Act in the Compony. During ihe
yeor the Compony received 117
opplicotions ond 6 oppeols. The
informotion/replies sought for, were duly
furnished. Quorterlv ond Annuql Return for
the veor io be submitted to Centrol
Informotion Commission (ClC) hove been
duly filed ond uplooded in RTI MIS updotion
svslem.

37. CHANGES IN THE BOARD

37.1 Shri G.A.R. Roo, Director (Finonce) ceosed
to be Director w.e.f. lB Oct 2012 due to his

repotriotion to porent Compony i.e. ONGC
Ltd. RAdm (Retd.) Rokesh Bojoj Director
(CP&P) ond Cmde (Retd) Gopol Bhorii,
Director(S&HE) opted for premoture

retirement w.e.f. 3l Dec 2012 ond 0l Jon
2013 respectively. Shri Gyonesh Kumor,
Jt. Secretory (NS) MoD & Director ceosed
lo be o Member of the Boord w.e.f. 22 Jon
2013. The Boord oloced on record its
oppreciotion for the voluoble support,
contribution ond guidonce provided by the
soid Directors during fheir tenure.

37.2 Shri M.Selvoroj wos oppointed os Director
(Finonce) ond Cmde (Retd.) Rokesh Anond
wos oppointed os Director (CP&P) ond they
ossumed the chorge os directors w.e.f. 0l
Nov 2012 ond 0l Jon 2013 respectively. Shri

Ashok K K Meeno, JS(NS) wos oppointed os

Port time officiol Direcior on the Boord w.e.f.
22 Jan 2013. The Boord welcomed oll the
new Directors.

38. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBII.IIYSTATEMENT

38.l Pursuont to Section 217 (2AA) of the
Componies (Amendment) Act, 2000 the
Directors' Responsibility stotement is given
os unoer: -

(i) Thot in the preporotion of the Annuol
Accounts, the opplicoble occounting
stondords hod been followed olong with
proper explonotion reloting to moteriol
deoortures;

(ii) Thot the Directors hod selected such
occounting policies ond opplied them
consisfently ond mode judgments ond
esfimotes thot ore reosonoble ond prudent
so os to oive o true ond foir view of the stoteYrYevl

of offoirs of lhe Comoonv of the end of the
finonciolyeor ond of the profit or loss of the
compony for thot period;

(iii) Thot the Directors hod token proper ond
sufficient core for the mointenonce of
ar.laar ra{a d^^^t rn*ina raa11;j5 in

occordonce with the provisions of the Act
for sofeguording the ossets of the compony

'r 'f
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(iv)

39.

40.

41.

ond for preventing ond defecting froud ond
other irregulorities;

Thot the Direcfors hod prepored the Annuol
Accounts on o going concern bosis.

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

The Comotroller ond Auditor Generol of
lndio underSection 619(2l,of the Componies
Act, 1955, oppointed M/s. Ford, Rhodes,
Porks & Co., Mumboi, os the Stotutory
Auditors of the Compony for the yeor 2012-
13. The Auditors hove certified the Accounts
qnd their Report is ploced os o port of
Annuol Reoort.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROI-LER & AUDITOR

GENERAT OF INDIA

The Comments of the Compfroller ond
Auditor Generol of Indio under Secfion
619(41 of the Componies Act, 1956 hove
been received ond ploced os o port of
Annuol Report.

ACKNOWTEDGEMENTS

Your Directors ploce on record their
grotitude ond oppreciotion for the
ossistonce, co-operotion ond guidonce
received by the Compony from vorious
Ministries of the Government of Indio
especiolly ihe Ministry of Defence,
Deportment of Defence Production, the
Indion Novy, Greoter Mumboi Municipol
Corporotion, Mumboi Port Trust, Principol
Controllerof Defence Accounts (Novy), the
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Deportments of Customs, Income Tox,
Excise, Service Tox ond Soles Tox. The
Directors olso express their grotiiude to the
clients, who hove extended potronoge to
the Compony. Your Directors olso ploce on
record their oppreciotion for the ossistonce
extended by the Compony's Bonkers viz.

Stote Bonk of Indio ond Conorq Bonk, the
volucble odvice rendered ond co-
operotion extended by the Siotuiory
Auditors, M/s. Ford, Rhodes, Porks & Co.,
Mumboi, ond the officers of the Principol
Director of Commerciol Audit ond Ex-officio
Member of the Audit Boord, Bengoluru. Your
Directors olso hove pleosure in plocing on
record their oppreciotion for the devoted
efforts pui in by the Compony's employees
of oll levels, significontly improving the
Compony' s perf ormonce.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

RAdm R K SHRAWAT, nvsnn, rN(Retd.)

Chqirm<rn & Monoging Direclor

Ploce: Mumboi,

DoIe: 24 Julv 2013
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APPENDIX 'A'1O THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

STATEMENT SHOWING POSITION REGARDING REPRESENTATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES AND
SCHEDUTED TR!BES IN VARIOUS CATEGORIES OF POST AS ON 01 JANUARY 2012 AND OI JANUARY

2013.

Clossificolion of Posls/Seryices As on 0l Jonuory 2012 As on 01 Jonuory 2013

Tolql
Slrengfh

Scheduled
Cosle

Scheduled
Tribe

Tolql
Slrenglh

Scheduled
Cosle

Scheduled
Tribe

PERMANENT:

GROUP "A'' I 050 178 54 1026 175

GROUP "B'' Ni Ni 0 2 U NL

GROUP "C 785 42 705 39

cROUP D" (Excluding Sofoiwolo) 4068 456 205 5/ J4 194

GROUP "D (Sofoiwolo) 17 t5 0 17 l5 n

TEMPORARY:

GROUP "A'' n 0 n 0 n 0

GROUP "B'' 0 0 n n 0

GROUP "C'' n n 0 n n n

GROUP "D" (Excluding Sofoiwolo) 0 0 n n n

GROUP "D" (Sofoiwolo) n n 0 n 0 0

GROUP "D'
(Apprentice under Act)

407 71 3t 438 /J 30

GROUP "A'' n n U n n 0

GROUP "B'' 0 n 0 n n 0

GROUP "C' 8',I 12 q 130 l9
^

GROUP "D (Excluding Sofoiwolo) oAEC, 429 171 3232 541 219

GROUP "D" (Sofoiwolo) n n 0 n 0 0

T
-_:t*
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APPENDIX 'B'TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

PARTICULARS OF RECRUIIMENT MADE DURING THE CALENDAR YEAR 2O12.THE NUMBER FILLED BY MEMBERS OF SC'S/
ST'S REASON FOR SHORTFALL AND STEPS TAKEN TO IMPROVE THE POSITION.

forword to the yeor 2013.

APPENDIX 'C'TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

STATEMENT SHOWING REPRESENTATION OF EX-SERVICEMEN IN GROUP "C'' AND "D'' AND NUMBER OF WOMEN
EMPLOYEES AS ON 01 JANUARY 20I3.

N.B. r) Reservotion of posts for Ex-Servicemen ond dependonts of those killed in oction wos introduced in
MDL, os per directive of the Ministry of Defence vide their letter No. 1/(l)172lD(PSl doted 09 May 1972.

Ministry of Defence, Deportment of Defence Production & Supplies vide their letter No. 39(61l99lD(B&CI
doted 27 Aug 1999 directed to include informotion on womeh employees on the recommendotion of
Notionql Commission for Women.

2)

2012-13

Clqssificqlion of
Posls/Services

Tolql
Number of
posls lilled

during
lhe yeor

Scheduled Cqsle Scheduled Tribe Reoson fot
shorlfqll qnd
sleps loken
lo improve
lhe posilion

Posls
Reserved

Posls
filled

Posls
Reserved

Posls
filled

PERMANENT:

GROUP "A'' J6 5 ( 2 2

GROUP "B'' 2 0 0 0 0

GROUP "C'' 4 I l

cROUP "D" (Excluding Sofoiwolo) 25 4 A 20 20

GROUP " D" lApprentices under Acl.1961) 207 20 41 19 t3
GROUP D" (Sofoiwolo) 0 0 n 0 0

CONTRACT EMPLOYEES FOR TWO YEARS:

GROUP "A'' 0 0 0 0 0

GROUP B'' 0 0 0 0 0

GROUP C' B7 t0 6 7 2

cROUP "D (Excluding sofoiwolo) 2170 237 207 128 t05
GROUP"D' (Sofoiwolo) 0 0 0 0 0

toble .SC ST concliclcite were n ovoiloble. hence Reserved vocqncies co noT ne oncl corriecl

Clossificolion of
Posls/Seryices

Tolql
Slrength

EX-SERVICEMEN WOMEN EMPLOYEES
No. q

/o No. q
/o

PERMANENT:

GROUP "A'' 1026 90 8.77 46 4.48

GROUP B' 2 0 0 0 0

GROUP "C'' 705 I 0.57 38 5.39

GROUP "D' (Excluding Sofoiwolo) 3734 104 2.79 t0 o.27

GROUP "D" (Sofoiwolo) 17 0 0 0 0

FIXED TERM CONTRACT FOR TWO YEARS:

GROUP "A'' 0 0 0 0 0

GROUP "B'' 0 0 0 0 0

GROUP "C'' 130 0 0 15 11.s4

GROUP "D" (Excluding Sofoiwolo) 3232 l4 0.43 75 2.33

GROUP "D" (Sofoiwolo) 0 0 0 0 0
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APPENDIX'D' TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

1.

FwnanAi{r rra i16s1'1'gd by your Compony on environmentol up grodotion, pollution controlL/\}/vr rvrrvrv il |

ond energy conseryotion during the yeor 2012-13 ore os under:-
I .l . Sixty five nos. of old window oir-conditioners reploceo

wiih BEE three stor roted energy efficient oir conditioners.
1.2. Civil construction of Biogos plont for the port f ulfilmenf of

conteen fuel requirement, out of conteen woste,
completed.

1.3. Feosibility study of solor photo-voltoic ponels on workshop
comoleted.

Rs. 14,92,5871-

Rs. 25,84,5951-

Rs. 5,00,0021-

2.

2.1) Virtuol reolity solution hqs been implemented to oid design ond construction of the
projects undertoken.

2.2) Iechnology obsorption, odoption ond innovotion :

Constructed one 4000DWT Multi support Vessel(MSV) on export order, for M/s. Cotemor
SA de CV Mexico with technology support from Morin Teknikk AS, designed by compony
from Noruroy. The MSV is o high technology content plotform comprising of stote of the
ort Dynomic Positioning System, Electricol Propulsion System ond o provision for Helicopter
deck ond Active Heove compensoted crone.

3. o.
The informotion in respect of foreign exchonge eornings ond outgo is contoined of poros
2.22.1 & 2.38 of Notes to the Accounts.
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APPENDIX 'E' TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

It is the constont endeovour of your compony to odopi ond mointoin the highest stondord of
ethics in oll spheres of business octivities. Your compony's philosophy of Corporote Governonce is

bqsed on the principles of honesty, infegrity, occountobility, odequote, disclosures ond legor
complionces. lt strives for tronsporency in decision moking to ovoid conflict of interest. lt olso occoros
due importonce to odhere to the odopted corporote volues ond objectives ond dischorging sociol
responsibilities os o corporote citizen.

In keeping with its professionol opprooch, yourcompony is implementing the precepts of Corporore
Governonce in letter ond spirit.

The Boord of Directors of the compony os on 3l Morch 20,l3 consisted of Choirmon & Monoging
Director (CMD), three functionol directors, two port time officiol directors ond four port-time non officiol
Directors. The post of functionol Director viz. D(S&HE) wos vocont due to premoture retirement of
r-mr{a /ParA I /:^^ol Bhorti, w.e.f.02 Jon 20,l3. CMD is holding oddi'fionqlchorge of the soid post. Tnetr\erv., vvv

nomes of the Directors ore os under:

RAdm R.K. Shrowot, AVSM, lN (Reid.) Choirmon & Monoging Director & Director tS&HE).
Cdr P.R. Roghunofh, lN (Retd.) Direcior (shipbuilding).
Shri M. Selvoroj, Director (Finonce).
Cmde R. Anond, lN (Retd.) Director (Corporote Plonning & personnel).

ShriAshok K.K. Meeno, Joint Secretory (NS) Ministry of Defence.
Shri Prem Kumor Kotorio, Addl,FA(K) & Jt. Secretory, Ministry of Defence

Shri V.V.R. Sostry
Prof. S.L. Booot
Prof. PonkojChondro
Shri PonkojAgorwol

As per the direciives issued by Minisiry of Defence, the following ore the Permonent Speciol lnvitees/
Speciol Invitees on the Boord of MDL os on 3l Mqrch 20.l3.

VAdm K.R. Noir, lN. CWP&A
RAdm Anil Kumor Soxeno, lN, DGND
Shri Rojnish Kumor, Addl. FA (RK) & JS, MoD
Dr.V Bhujongo Roo, DS, CCR&D (NSIC) DRDO
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RAdm. Vineei Bokshi, CMD, GSL

RAdm. A.K.Vermo, CMD, GRSE

8.1 During the finonciol yeor ended 3l Mor 20,l3 seven meetings of Boord of Directors were held on 30

April20l2,06July2012,28Aug 2012,3.l Oct2012,29 Nov20l2, lBDec2012&20Feb20l3.TheAnnuol
Generol Meeting wos held on 29 Aug 2012.

8.2 Detoils of ottendonce of the Directors of the Boord Meeting & Annuol Generol Meeting during
2012-13 ore given below:

* Ceosed to be Port-time officiol Director w.e.f. 22 Jon 2013.
** Repotrited w.e.f. 18 Oc12012.

*** Retired w.e.f. 3l Dec 2012.
**** Retired w.e.f. 01 Jon 20,]3.

@ Appointed os Director (Finonce) w.e.f . 0l Nov 2012

@@ Appointed os Director (CP&P) w.e.f.0l Jon 2013

@@@ Appointed os Pori-time Officiol Directorw.e.f.22 Jan2013

2012-13

St.

No.
Ditectors Meelings held

during respeclive
lenute of Directot

No. of Boqtd
Meeling
Allended

Allendqnce in
lhe lqsl AGM

RAdm. R.K.Shrowoi AVSM,IN (Retd) 7 7 I

2. ShriAshok K.K. Meeno @@@ I NA

3. Shri Gyonesh Kumor * 6 By proxy

4. Shri Prem Kumor Kotorio 7 6 By proxy

5 ShriV.V.R. Sostry 7 7

Prof. S.L. Bopol 7 6 Y

7 Prof. PonkoiChondrq 7 4

B. Shri PonkojAgorwol 7 7 Y

9 Cdr P.R. Roghunoth, lN (Retd) 7 7 Y

r0. ShriM. Selvoroj@ A A NA

il Cmde. R. Anond, lN(Retd) @@ 1 l NA

12. ShriG.A.R. Roo ** Y

14 RAdm. Rokesh Bojoj, lN (Retd) *** 6 o

13. Cmde. Gopol Bhorti, lN (Retd) **** 6 5 Y
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9.

9.1 The Boord of its meeting held on I 9 Mor 2001 constituted the Audit Commiitee of Mozogon Dock
Limited. The Audit Commiftee consisied of following Direciors os on 3l Morch 2013.

ShriPcnkojAgorwol - Choirmon
Prof. S.L. Bopot - Member
Cmde R. Anond, lN(Retd.) - Member

9.2 During the finonciolyeor ending 3l Morch 2013., the Audit Committee met nine times on 16 April
2012,29 Jun2012,06Au72012,28Au92012, 17Sept2012,15Oct2012,26 Nov2012, 10Dec2012and20
Feb 20.l3. The ottendonce of Choirmon ond members of the Audit Committee in these meefings wos
os follows:

Nome Number of meetings held
during lhe lenure of the

respective member

Number of meelings
qllended

Shri PonkojAgorwol 9 Y

Prof. S.L. Bopot Y I
RAdm.Rokesh Bojoj lN(Retd.) .

B 6

Cmde. R. Anond, lN(Retd.) **
I

* Retired w.e.f. 31 Dec 2012
** Become Member w.e.f . 0l Jon 20l3

The Terms of Reference to the Audit Committee, inter-olio, include the following:-

i) Oversee of the Compony's finonciolreporting process ond the disclosure of its finonciolinformotion
to ensure thot the finonciolstotement is correct. sufficient ond credible.

ii) Recommending to the Boord, the fixotion of oudit fees.

iii) Approvol of poyment to stoiutory oudiiors for ony other services rendered by ihe stotuiory ouditors.

iv) Reviewing the onnuol finonciol stotements before submission to the Boord for opprovol.

v) Reviewing performonce of internol quditors, ond odequocy of the internol control systems.

vi) Discussion with internol ouditors ond / or oudiiors ony significont findings ond follow up thereon.

vii) Discussion with stotutory ouditors before the oudit commences, obout the noture ond scope of
oudi'l os well os post oudit discussion to oscertoin ony oreo of concern.

viii) To review the follow up oction on the oudit observotions of the C&AG oudit.

9.3 Three Chortered Accountont firms hove been oppointed to conducf lnternol Audit of specific
oreos of the compony operotions. These ore in oddi'tion to the in-house Internol Audit deportment.
Audit reports given by Internol Auditors were reviewed by Audit Committee ond necessory directives
were issued. The Compony hod initioted suitoble octions on the soid directions.
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l0.l The Procurement Sub committee (psc) of Direciors, constituted by the Boord consisted of the
following Directors os on 3l Morch 2013.

RAdm. R.K. Shrowot, lN (Retd.)

Prof. S.L. Bopot or in his obsence 1

ShriV.V.R. Scstry,Director, MDL I
Cdr.P.R. Roghunoth, lN (Retd.)

Shri M. Selvoroj, Director (Finonce)

Cmde.R. Anond, lN(Retd), D(CP&P)

Director (S&HE)

10.2 The Sub-Commiitee of the Boord of Direciors opproves the procurement proposols os per the
powers delegofed by the Boord. The Minutes of the Meetings of the soid committee ore ploced
before the Boord in the subsequent meeting for informotion.

l1.l The Remunerotion Committee consiituted
3l Mor20l3 ond they hod one meeiing on

Prof. PonkojChondro
ShriV.V.R. Sostry
Prof. S.L. Bopoi

Choirmon
Member

Member
Member
Member
Member

by the Boord consisfed of following Members os on
13 OcI2012.

Choirmon
Member
Member

I 'l.2 The Remunerotion Committee recommends motters reloted to vorioble poy / performonce reloteo
poy of officers. The Choirmon ond the members of the Remunerotion Committee ore Independenr
Directors.

12.1 The Budget Sub-Committee constituted by the Boord consisted of following Members os on
3l Mqr 20.l3 ond they hod lwo meeiings on 06 ,Julv 2oi2 ond 20 Jvlv 20i2.
ShriV.V.R. Sostry

Prof. S.L. Bopot
Prof. PonkojChondro
Cdr P.R. Roghunoih, lN (Retd)

ShriM. Selvoroj

Cmde R. Anond, lN(Reid)
Director (S&HE)

12.2 Ihe Budget Sub-Committee reviews the onnuol copiiol expenditure proposols ond recommenos
to the Boord for its opprovol.

l3.l The Boord constituted Shoreholders Agreement Committee (SHA) on 09 Sept 20'l I which consisteo
of following members. They hod four meetings on 23 Moy 2012, 04 June 20,l2, l6 Jvne 2Ol2 ono
05 July 2012 during the FY 2012-13.

Choirmon
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

2012-13
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Shri PonkojAgorwol
ShriV.V.R. Sostry

Cmde Gopol Bhorti,

ShriG.A.R. Roo

Cdr P.R. Roghunoth,

RAdm Rokesh Bojoj,

lN (Retd.)

lN (Retd.)

lN (Red.)

trgqiqfrs'ftilHns
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Choirmon
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Choirmon
Member
Member

Choirmon ond Monoging Director,

Direc'lor (Finonce)

Director (CP&P)

Choirmon
Member
Member

'13.2 The SHA committee wos specificolly entrusted ihe tosk to formulote ond finolise the Shoreholders
Arrrcameni hetween MDL ond JV portner./ \v,vvl

MITTEE

l4.l The Joint Venture Committee constituted on 28 Feb 2011 bV the Boord consisted of following
members ond they hod two Meetings on l8 April 20l2 ond 23 April2012 during the FY 2012-13.

Shri PonkojAgorwol
Prnf Q I Rnnni
I rvr, v!L, ev}/vl

RAdm. Rokesh Bojoj, lN (Retd.)

14.2 Ihe Joint Venture Committee upon evoluotion of the offers received ond ofter due process of
selection, recommended the prospective joint venture portner M/s. Pipovov Defence & Offshore
Engg. Pvt. Ltd. (PDOEPL) ond upon occeptonce by Boord o JV Compony hos been formed in the
nome of Mozogon Dock Pipovov Defence Privqte Ltd. (MDPDPL).

I 5.1 A Sub Committee of Boord of Directors for investment of compony's short term surplus f unds wos
constituted by the Boord ond the following Directors were the members of the committee os of
3l Morch 2013.

RAdm R.K. Shrowot, lN (Retd.)

ShriM. Selvoroj

Cmde. R. Anond lN (Retd.)

15.2 The committee hos been delegoted powers to invest short term surplus funds os per DPE guidelines
ond within the limits prescribed by the Boord. The committee meets os ond when the ovoiloble
surplus funds ore required to be invested.

16.1 The Project Review Sub-Committee(PRSC) o sub-commiitee of the Boord of Directors to review
the Project on continuous bosis sonctioned by Governmenf for execufion qs per time lines qnd
price lines wos constituted by the Boord on 28 Aug 2012.The PRSC hod two meetings on 20 Oct
2012 ond 08 Dec 2012 and reviewed Shipbuilding Project l5A. The Members of the PRSC os on
3l Morch 2013 ore os under:
ShriV.V.R. Sostry

Director (Finonce)

Concerned Functionol Director
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The Boord constituted Corporote Sociol Responsibility ond Sustoinoble Development(CSR &SD)
Committee on 3l Oct 2012.Ihe Commiftee is heoded by on Independent Director to oversee
CSR&SD octivities ond to implement the revised DPE guidelines on the subject. The following ore
the Members of the Committee os on 3l Morch 20.l3.

Prof. S. L. Bopot
Cdr. P. R. Roghunoth, lN (Retd.),D(S)

Cmde. R. Anond lN (Retd.), D(CP&P)

Delqils of lqst ihree Annuol Generol Meelings qre qs follows :

FY Iocqlion Dqle qnd lime
2009-10 Registered Office of the Compony

ot Dockyord Rood, Mumboi-400 010.
21 September 201 0
ot 12.30 hrs.

20r0-t I Registered Office of the Compony
ot Dockyqrd Rood, Mumboi-400 010

/\ \ahl'amhar'/tlt Irrvvt zvt I

oi 12.30 hrs.

201 1-12 Registered Office of the Compony
ot Dockyord Rood, Mumboi-400 010

29 AugusI2012
of 1200 Noon

1B.l The Boord of Direclors of your compony hos loid down o code of Business Conduct & Ethics for olr
Boord Members ond Senior Monogement of the Compony. The Boord Members ond Senior
Monogement personnel hove offirmed the complionce with the code of Business Conduct ond
Ethics.

l9.l There were no coses of non-complionce of opplicoble lows by the compony ond no penolties /
strictures were imposed on the compony by o Stotutory Authority on ony motter reloted to ony
guidelines issued by Government. during the lost three yeors.

19.2Ihe compony hos complied with Presidentioldirectives issued by the centrolgovernment.
19.3 There were no items of expenditure debited in books of occounts, which ore not for the ouroose

of the business.
'l9.4 The expenses incurred which ore personol in noture ond incurred forthe Boord of Directors ono

top Monogement were NlL.

As provided under the guidelines on Corporote Governonce for CPSEs 20l0 issued by the
Government, it is hereby declored thot oll Boord Members ond Senior Monogement personnel
offirmed complionce with the code of conduct for Direciors ond Senior Monogement personnel
of Mozogon Dock Limited, for the yeor ended 3l Morch 2013.

Choirmon
Member
Member

Mumboi.
24 July 2013

RAdm R K SHRAWAT, AVSM, lN (Retd.)
Choirmon & Monoging Direcior

v
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Colnpony Secrefories
34, Komer Building, 5th Floor,

38 Cowosii Potel Street, Fort,

Mumboi - 4OO OOI

Emoil : rogini.c@rediffmoil.com
moi | @csro oi nichokshi.com

Tr)

The Members.
Mozogon Dock Limited,

We hove exomined the complionce of conditions of corporote governonce by Mozogon
Dock Limited, for the yeor ended on 3,l.03.20,l3, os stipuloted in the Deportment of Public
Enterprises(DPE) Guidelines on Corporote Governonce for Centrol Public Sector
Enterprises(CPSEs) 20lO issued by the Government.

2. The complionce of conditions of corporote governonce is the responsibility of the
Monogement. Our exominotion wos limited to procedures ond implementotion thereof.
odopted by the Compony for ensuring the complionce of the conditions of the Corporote
Governonce.

3. In our opinion ond to the best of our informotion ond occording to the explonotions given
to us, we certify thot the Compony hos substqntiolly complied with the oforesoid Guidelines
on Corporote Governonce including the requirement of number of Independeni Directors
on the Boord os on 31 .03.2013.

4. We stote thot such complionce is neither on ossuronce os to the future viobility of the
Compony nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Monogement hos conducted
the offoirs of the Compony.

For Rogini Chokshi & Co.
(-nrnnn nrr Ser-r6tq;ig5vvr I rvvr r/ vvvr\

sd/-
Mrs. Rogini Chokshi

Portner
Membership No.2390

Ploce: Mumboi.
Dote : 30.08.2013
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APPENDIX 'F'TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS REPORT

T'-IE REPORT ON MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS IS PRESENTED UNDER THE FOTTOWING
MAJOR HEADS:

(A) htATURE AND SCOPE OF THE SHtpBUt[DtNG tNDUSTRY
(B) SWOT ANATYStS
(c) coRPoRATE tN|T|ATIVES
(D) FlNAhtCtAt OUTLOOK

A..| NATURE AND SCOPE OF TFIE SHIPBUI!.DING INDUSTRY

l.i Shipbuilding os on industry in generol is highly copitol intensive requiring high technology ond
highly skilled lobour. The Merchont shipbuilding is driven by morket forces ond by its very noture is

highly volotile. Commerciol Shipbuilding is olso cyclicol in noture ond is inf luenced by o host of voriobres
like fresh developments in the shipping industry, oil prices, globol economic scenorio, cunent perception.
tox ond government policies. Worship building oddresses the moritime security requirements of the
notion ond is governed by threot perceptions ond strotegic decisions. Worships ore highly complex
ond potent plotforms with defence iechnology chonging very ropidly. To keep poce with the stote-of-
the-ort iechnology is one of the difficult chollenges in worship design ond construction.

1.2 Worships ore custom-built plotforms ond the build period con ronge onywhere befween 6-8 yeors.
A fully frozen design ond ovoilobility of moteriol ond equipment in time ore prerequisites for reducing
the build periods. Adoption of new construction opprooches like lntegroted Construction con herp
reduce the build periods. With shipyords focing stiff competition from within the industry, odopting best
proctices in the industry becomes imperotive for survivol. The Indion shipbuilding industry comprise of
both public ond privote sector yords. With the opening of ihe defence production to privote sector,
your Compony moy foce stiff competition ond it hos to geor up to meet the competition.
.l.3 

As o DPSU your compony hos o rich heritoge of building world closs worships ond hos odopted the
motto of "Deliver quolity ships on fime". MDL hod embqrked on o modernizotion progromme of which
most of the elements hove been commissioned. The infrqstructure upgrode now enobles MDL to
resort to integroted construction of destroyer-sized worvessels. With opiimol uiilizotion of the modernizec
infroslructure, it is envisoged thot lhere would be o definite reduction in build periods, increqseo
throughputs, enhonced copocities ond VoP. The moin objective of MDL is to build ond deliver the
quolity worships within required iime frome for its mojor/sole customer, the Indion Novy. The gestotion
period for construction of frontline worships like frigotes ond destroyers ore quite long and in this perioo
technology con chonge in leops ond bounds. Design chonges in the course of building to some
extent becomes on unovoidoble necessity. MDL hove been enjoying the privilege of receiving orders
on nominotion bosis. However, the situotion is chonging quite fost on the shipbuilding front with good
number of privote componies stepping inio the froy ond vying for the orders from the Indion Novy.
MDL hos to inculcote new procedures/culture which could reduce ihe productions cycle time os wetl
os the cost of production. A tronsformotion in the key engineering processes, chonge in mind set of oll
the personnelinvolved, odoption of industry best proctices' will become imperotive forMDL to remoin
buoyont in o highly competitive environment.

'f
- 
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1.4. Indion shipyords need to go o long woy to groduote commerciolly ond technicolly to the level of
shipyords in developed notions. Further, the Indion industry hos to be globolly competitive ogoinst the
best yords in the world. The shipyord gets orders only if they ore credible (deliver quolity ships on time)
ond it con be credible only ofter successf ully executing consistently under domesiic ond internotionor
competition. Unfortunotely, the shipyords in lndio ore foced with very stiff toxes, toriff, duties, ond
finoncing chorges os compored to foreign yords.

1.5. With the completion of Mozdock Modernizotion Project (MMP), the copocity of the yord would
increose significontly ond the volue of production is olso expected to increose considerobly. MDL os
lha nramiar Aafanns shipyord in the country will remoin poised to continue to coter to the moritime
copobility of our notion. With huge requirement for ships of vorious types to meet the requisite force
levels of the Indiqn Novy, MDL is expected to be mojor ployer ond coniributor in the coming decodes
to enhonce our blue woter copobility. Your compony, iherefore, shcli continue to moke efforis ro
secure orders from its mojor customers, viz. the Indion Novy ond mointoin the growth momentum.

B. SWOT ANALYSIS

I. STRENGTHS:

l.l The compony hos o long trodition of shipbuilding doting bock to 1774.The rich heritoge ond
trodition of the compony ore mojor drivers in ifs sustoined position os the leod shipyord in worship
construction, in the country.

1 t rl'ra nnmnah\/ is the only defence public sector shipyord, copoble of constructing conventionol|,|/v,,/

submorines. This unique position gives the compony qn odvontoge over other defence shipyords in the
future submorine induction plon of the Indion Novy:
'l ? rl'ra nnmnan' i5 l66qt6d of Mumboi, the commerciol copitol of Indio ond the heodquorter of the|,|Jv,,/ |

lorgest Novy ond Coost Guord Fleet which focilitote intimote ossociotion with the customers for reody
faarl Frnalz {n haln q6i improve pedormonce. Further, occess to the q host of oncillorv industrv in,v |,v,}/

Mumboiis on odded odvontoge.

1.4 The industrious, highly skilled versotile workforce of the Compony is copoble of odopting to
emerging chonges in technologies.
'l ( rha nnmnnnrr \q5 institutionolized SAP/ERP ond other odministrotive ond monooement reforms inrrYvrrl I

tune with stote-of-the-ort proctices in shiobuildino.

2. OPPORTUNITIES:

2.1 The ccquisition plon of Indion Novy projects of 30 to 35 ships for the next decode. MDL, os the leoo
shipyord for construction of frontline worships ond submorines could be ossured of o mojor chunk of
the ocquisition plon.

2.2 The submorine ocquisition plon of the Novy lcys emphosis on indigenizotion. Considering the high
scope of technology tronsfer in the ongoing PZ5 progromme, MDL will be front runner to win orders for
the PZ5 (l) progromme.

2.3 With the increosed thrust on moritime, coostolond neorcoost.olsecuritv, there will be qood business
opportunities for shipbuilding componies ocross the country, including MDL.

2.4 Modernizotion of the yord usher in better copobilities to cut down build periods.
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') \ Fmarnanaa ^+ privote shipyords oll oround the coqst provide on opportunity to enter into Joint
Venture for non-core technologies ond cut down the overoll build time.

2.6 Coostol stotes ore on the look out io set up ship building infrostructure ond will opprooch MDL
considering its longstonding reputotion.

2.7 SAP/ERP when used effectively should usher in sound business procfices

3. WEAKNESSES

3.1 The production processes, tools ond mefhods odopted by the compony ore mostly troditionol
ond hove not chonged much, since ifs inception os o public sector undertoking.

3.2 The lond oreo ovoiloble to the compony is limited to 75 ocres, which restricts operofions of lorge
scole shipbuilding.

3.3 The loyout of production focilities, constrqined by ovoilobility of limited lond oreo, hinders optimized
oroduction flow.

3.4 The woter front ovoiloble is limited to 700.21 meters ond depth olongside is limited Io -2.0 meters
below chqrt dotum. This is o severe consfroint for ropid productivity. Tidol constroints olso bring in
enormous stroin on plonning vorious octivities like lounching, dry docking ond othervesselmovemenis.

3.5 An occurote interlinking is required between plonning ond production schedule io optimise the
inf rostructure utilisotion.

3.6 Lock of outsourcing focilities/resources in the country directly impinging the delivery schedule.

4. THREATS

4.1 lt moy not be commerciolly vioble to continue with telescopic designing of worship.

4.2 Aging work force ond lock of verticol expertise omongst operotives, lorge non-core workforce
ond reluctqnce to odopt mul'ti-skilling etc. ore mojor HR issues which need to be oddressed fo improve
productivity.

4.3 The compony will hove to prepore for on ero beyond the "nominotion" ero qs privote sector ship
builders would like the government to introduce competitive bidding for worship building. The new
Defence Procurement Procedure promulgoted by the MoD olso encouroges privote sector porlicipotion
in ocquisition of defence ossefs.

C. CORPORATE INITIATIVES FOR ENSURING SUSTAINED PERFORMANCE AND GROWTH

1. INFRASTRUCTUREMODERNISATION

l.l Mozdock Modernizotion Project (MMP), o pres'ligious project of the Compony, is neoring
completion. With the commissioning of the New Wet Bosin ond Heovy duty (300 Tons) Golioth Crone,
your compony hos ochieved two of the mojor milestones under Mozdock Modernizotion Project (MMP).
Work on Module workshop ond Crodle Assembly Shop under MMP hqve olso ochieved substontiol
progress. Introduction of these focilities will ougment the shipyord's copociiy ond effectively reduce
the build period of worships/submorines. The totol cost of the projecl is expected to be Rs. I lO0 crore.
These infrostructure focilities ore being creoied in lorge port os Customer Finonced Assets with funds
from Novol Projects ond bolonce with internol occruols.

1.2 The existing focility ovoiloble of Eost Yord, is not odequoteto meet the timelines of phosed delivery
of six submorines. To overcome this shortfoll, it hos been plonned to develop o second ossemblv line in

_r._ 'I

2012-13



trgllhfrsfrftfs
MAZAGON DOGK LTD.

the unused premises of MDL. Accordingly, o Submorine Section Assembly workshop is being built ot
Alcock Yord oort of MDL to coter to the requirement of construction of submorines.

2. BENCHMARKING

In occordonce with our Quolity Objectivities ond os per the MOU Torgets for the yeor 2013-14, your
compony is committed to benchmork Quolity ond Productivity for progressive odoption of best
internotionol proctices in worship/design, plonning ond construction. A consulfont is being oppointed
for execution of the tosks towords formulotion of Benchmorks.

3. INFORMATIONTECHNOTOGY

The compony hos been leveroging technology for supporting function. The detoils ore provided in the
Directors' Reoort.

4. MARKETING AND BUSINESS DEVETOPMENT

4.1 The compony hos porticipoted in vorious Novol Defence reloted exhibitions in Indio os well os

obrood. During the FY 2012-13 which qre os under:

4.2 Exhibition for Lond, Air-Lond ond Security ond Defence (EUROSATORY-2O12) held from I l- l5 June
2012 oI Poris-Fronce.

4.3 Africo Aerospoce ond Defence Exhibition (AAD-12) held of Centurion, South Africo from 19-23

Seot. 201 2.

4.4 llTF-2012 Trode Foir ot Progoti Moidon, New Delhi, from I4-22 November 2012.

4.5 lndio Moritime 2012 Internotionol Exhibition of Compol Porode Ground, Ponoii, Goo, from 17-20

October 2012

4.6 25th Industriol Indio Trode Foir orgonised by Bengol Notionol Chomber of Commerce ond Industry
(BNCCI) from 2-l I November 2012 oi Science City, Kolkoto.

4.7 Aero Indio - 2013 from 5- I O Februory 201 3 of Air Force S'totion Yelohonko, Bengoluru.

4.8 SMM-INDlA 20l3 exhibiiion ot BEC, Goregoon, Mumboifrom 4-6 April2013.

4.9 The Compony continues to concentrote on meeting the demonds of the Defence Sector.
Substontiol growth in the volue of production of the compony is envisoged with equipment deliveries
of Mozogon Dock Procured Moteriols (MPM) orders of Scorpene Project, the production of
Project l5B ond the onticipoted orders of Projecf 1ZA. The following infrostructure ougmentotion ore
being progressed:

4.10 The Compony's modernizotion progromme which includes creotion of focilities such os odditionol
wef bosin, module workshops, heovy duty Golioth crone, crodle ossembly shop ond stores is expected
to complete by end 20.l3 ond infrostructure thus creoted will focilitqte reduction in build period of
vessels ond enoble creotion of odditionolossembly lines in both, shipbuilding ond submorine divisions.

4.11 The Compony is trying to ocquire odjocent lond so os to enoble copocity ougmentotion. The
lond is geogrophicolly contiguous to Compony's Alcock ond South Yords which is suitoble forshipbuilding
octivities.

5. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

5.,l The Compony volues its Humon resources the most. To olign with the business requirements of the
compony ond to withsiond ihe open competition, severol HR Initiotives hove been introduced in the
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compony. These ore Mentoring policy for new recruits, exit interview policy, employees' solisfoction
suryey by outside ogency, online recruitment procedures etc.

5.2 Reolising the importonce thot'the key drivers to orgonizotionol success hove olwoys been its

employees, the Compony hos continued its efforts in updoting fhe competency of it's employees ot
vorious levels through exposure to vorious troining development progrommes orgonized by premiere
monogement institutions viz. llM, XLRI & ISB ond through specific conferences ond workshops. Troining
of Trode opprentices under Apprentices Aci, 1961, Groduote Apprentices ond Diplomo Technicions
ond Morine engineering students of MDL is being undertoken regulorly.

5.3 Aport from stotutory welfore meosures, the compony extends severol other welfore activities.
The compony hos orronged vorious Group Sovings Linked Insuronce Schemes which provide finonciol
ossistonce in cose of noturol or occidentol deoth of on employee. while on duty. Besides, Group Personol
Accident Insuronce Scheme which is olreody in ploce which provides for 24 hours coveroge for
compensotion in the event of on occident of on employee resulting in deoth or permonent/portiol
disobility. With o view to promote fomily culture in the orgonisotion "Yord Open doy" is observed when
fomily members of oll employees ore ollowed to visit the yord ond see ihe yord octivities undertoken
by MDL.

5.4 All the employees including their dependent fomily members ore covered under the Medicol
scheme for hospitolisotion. Hospitol cloims of oround Rs.lg.00 crores were disbursed towords treotment
to oll the employees ond their dependent fomily members during the finonciolyeor 2012-13. In order
to provide medicol focilities to the retired employees ond their spouse. The compony hos introduced
post retirement medicol scheme. The some is being reguloted through group medicol policy token
from on Insuronce compony. The insuronce cover is to the extent of Rs.5 locs ecch in cose of Executive
ond his/her spouse ond Rs. 2.5 lqcs eoch for non-executive ond his/her spouse. This hos given o lot of
relief to the retired emolovees.

5.5 The Scholorships ore oworded to deserving children, for pursuing vorious ocodemic course.
With o view to recognise the meritocrocy in the orgonisotion, Commendotion ond Awords of CMD
anal l-\iraa{Arc ^ra 2iven for excellent pedormonce. A workmon is chosen every month ond given
"workmon of the month Aword" on meeting the loid down production norms.

5.6 The Mozogon Dock Recreotion Club further supported by 'the compony looks offer the
recreotionol focility for oll the employees.

6. CORPORATESOCIAI.RESPONSIBITITY

6.1 The compony hos token severol mojor initiotives.

A t Praianl 'r-hr rnqgti" is o project for child core ond to rehobilitote o group of children suffering from
severe molnutrition ond subjected to obuse who were rescued ond hove been ossigned by the High

Court to Ms. Asho Bojpoi, o Professor in the centre for Socio- Legol studies & Humon Rights, Toto Institute
of Sociol Sciences, Mumboi. Beneficiories - 93 children.

5.3 Heolth, Educotion, Nutrition ond Institutionol Support to NGO, "Asho Sodqn," to reoch out to
orphon/destitute odolescent girls ond girls in conflict with low so os to ensure o better life by empowering
them with optimum focilities possible for their core, protection, development, rehobilitotion ond sociol
integrotion. Beneficiories - I60 children.
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6.4 Educotionolsupport to mentolly cjeficient children of "Monkhurd Children's Home (Children's Aid
Society)" to provide vocotionol troining ond troining on personol hygiene etc. to mentolly deficient
destitute children from 06 yeors ond obove odmitted through the Juvenile Court ond Child Welfore
Committee. Beneficiories - 300 children.

5.5 Educotion to poor children in oreos surrounding MDL through NGO, Door Step School intended to
provide primory educotion for children upto 14 yeors of oge by setting up Bolwodis & Mobile School on
wheels. Beneficiories - 1365 children.

6.6 Sonitotion & Woste Monogemenf in oreos surrounding MDL through NGO, Environmentol
Greenliness to creote Heolth & Hygiene oworeness through medicol check-up comps, preporing self-

help groups of women, provision of chemicol environmentol friendly toilet ond instollotion of Bio-woste
Convertor for proper Solid Woste Monogement. Beneficiories - 52 Fomilies.

6.7 Sponsorship of 54 seoter bus f o NGO Bhorot Sevoshrom Songh to tronsport poor outstotion concer
potients ond their ottendonts lodged in their Novi Mumboi Concer Home to Toto Memoriol Hospitol,
Porel ond bock for treotment. Beneficiories - 105 potients.

6.8 Sponsorship of on odvonced Sconner for Concer Potients' Aid Associotion lo focilitote eorly
diognosis of concer in morginolized populotion of Mumboi. Beneficiories - 200 potients per month

6.9 Sponsorship of Concer screening ond eorly detection comp for below poverty line villogers in

LOC oreo of Jommu & Koshmir. Beneficiories - 428 BPL Villogers

5.10 Funding ond renovotion of o librory ond provision of digitolclqssroom with educotionolsoftwore
to ossist poor, orphon / desiitute girls studying from Std. Vl to SSC to NGO Shroddhonond Mohilo Ashrom
for educotionol support ond empowerment of women. Beneficiories - 1 l0 girls.

6.1 I Funding of HPV screening Lob focility for eorly diognosis of Cervicol Concer ombngst women ond
free testing of women from BPL fomilies to o NGO Concer Potients' Aid Associotion. Beneficiqries - 5000

women.

6.12 Suoport for rehobilitoiion of persons wiih mentol deficiencies to NGO - M/s. Chellomuthu Trust &

Reseorch Foundotion, Moduroi, for providing treotment ond rehobilitation of persons with mentol
disobilities. Beneficiories - 250 potients.

6.13 Support for Doorstep Child Core Centre in Slum oreos to benefit children upto 5 yeors suffering
from molnutrition through NGO Child Rights And You (CRY). Beneficiories-920 children

6.14 Support for Heolth & Educotion of children in villoges from bockword districts of Mohoroshtro in

Nonded ond Godichiroli for improvement of heolth, nutrition, educotion of children. Beneficiories -
361 0 children.

6.15 lmprovement in quolity of heolth, hygiene, woter & sonitotion of iwo slum pockets of Mumboi 'E'

word, Dorukhono & Reti Bunder Areo through NGO Ago Khon Heolth Services ond Ago Khon Plonning
& Building Services f or the period f rom Morch 2013 to Februory 201 8. Benef iciories - 2500 Households.

7. SUSTAINABTE DEVETOPMENT PROGRAMME

7.1 In todoy's world focussed on increosing economic octivity, it is becoming ever more importonf
for orgonizotions to focus on inclusive growth, encompossing sociol & environmentol foctors olong
with finonciol poromefers. These Sustoinobiliiy efforts reflect the commitment of on orgonizotion to
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excellent long term business performcnce through improved sociql, economic & environmentol
proctices. Undermentioned initiotives hove been in respect of Sustoinoble Development.

7.2 Energy Efficiency:Working on the theme of "Meosurement before Monogement", MDL conducted
ihird porty Energy Audit for the production yord ond office premises. MDL is now working on the
recommendotions of the report thot focus on streomiining consumption of energy in vorious production
processes, office building ond otheroncillory octivities without compromising the quolity ond production
volume. Energy conservotion hos become the theme while procuring new mochines ond equipment
or replocing older ones.

7.2.1 AcIing on oudit findings, Compony took up the tosk of replocing ollthe old drives of E.O.T. crqnes
in Eost Yord with new iechnology drives hoving both VFD control ond regenerotive broking copobilities.
Specific energy consumption in the new crone drive instolled in Eost Yord is obout 3l % lower thon thor
of other crones. Old oir compressors in the Eost Yord hove been reploced with new screw compressors
with VFD control, which ore more efficient: Similorly, o project to reploce 50 old welding mochines with
inverter bosed ones wos completed. Voribus other replocement projects were olso token up to switch
to efficient lighting ond cooling such os replocing 65 old oir conditioners with new ond more efficienr
ones ond replocing conventionol tube lights with T5 lomps. The obove energy efficiency meosures
hove led to o soving of 3,30,200 kWh ond directly decreoses our energy bills by opproximotely INR 31,
76,000 oer onnum.

7.3 Low Corbon Technologies / Renewoble Energy: Eliminoting usoge of non-renewoble energy sources
is the best woy to reduce MDL's impoct on environment. Reolising this, multiple projects hove been
undedoken to bring up the use of renewoble energy within the premise. Pre-feosibility study for instollotion
of rooftop solor power plont wos completed ond it wqs esiimoted thot opproximotely 650kWp of solor
photovoltoic ponels con be instqlled ocross vorious roofs within MDL's premise. A detoiled feosibility
study forinstolling 90kWp solor photovoltoic plont on rooftop of SB-Pipe workshop hqs been completed.
This project is focussed on reducing dependence on purchosed electricity for infernol lighting
requirements.

7.4 Troining: Following its trqdition of troining its employees on vorious upcoming trends, MDL hos
been conducting o series of progrommes to creote oworeness omong the employees on the foctors
leoding to increose in corbon emission ond globolworming. These progrommes oim towords educoting
the employees on woys ond meons of reducing Greenhouse Gos emission for ensuring sustoinoble
development. The monogement conducted one such troining progrom eoch for higher monogement
ond middle monogement executives on Sustoinoble Development covering o totol of 6Z employees.

7.5 Dedicoted Sustoinobilitv Committee:A dedicated sustoinobilitv committee hos been formed with
the twin objectives of looking into sustoinobility issues.

7.6 Minimisotion of Wqste Generotion: A project to horness biogos forcooking purpose is being instolled
to treot ond process doily conteen woste. The project is expected to treot 500 kgs of woste every doy
ond generote l6-ll kg of biogos.

7.7 Eqch of the obove initiotives hos led Compony exceeding its MoU torgets for Sustoinoble
Develooment.

3 'i;
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D. FINANCIAT OUTTOOK

Compony's finonciol operotions for the yeor 2012-13 compored to lost two yeors.

(Rs. in Crore)

2010-1 r 2011-12 2012-13

Soles 636.56 2262.87 2404.6?

Volue of Production 2611.41 2523.69 2290.64

Profit before Tox 365.05 691.78 638.89

Net Profit ofier Tox 494.31 412.72

Copitol Employed 832.06 1486.62 1438.29

Gross Block 30r.87 3 r 4.81 312.79

Net Block 114.78 123.36 126.03

Working Copitol 722.28 1363.26 1312.26

Net Worth 1140.02 I 518.52 r807.03

Volue Added 947.60 1127.87 r r 60.34

lnterest 0.17 0.22 0.90

Rqlios

Profit before Interest qnd Tox: Copitol Employed 0.438 0.465 o.44s

Profit ofter Interest ond Tox: Copitol Employed 0.291 0.333 0.287

Production: Gross Block 8.651 8.017 7.323

Volue Added : Production U.JOJ 0.447 0.507
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF MAZAGON DOCK TIMITED

Reporl on the FinqnciqlSlqfemenls

We hove oudited the occomponying finonciolstoiements of Mozogon Dock Limited ("the Compony,,),
which comprise fhe Bolonce Sheet os of 3lst Morch,2013, the Sioiement of profit ond Loss ond Cosn
Flow Stotement for the yeor then ended, qnd q summory of significont occounting policies qnd other
explonoiory informotion.

Monogemenl's Responsibiliiy for lhe Finqnciol Slqlemenl
The Monogemenf is responsible for the preporotion of these finonciol stotements thot give o true ond
foir view of the finonciol position, finqnciol performonce ond cosh flows of the Compony in occordonce
with the Accounting Stondords referred to in Section 211(3C) of the Componies Act, ,l955 ( the Act").
This responsibility includes the design, implementofion ond mointenonce of iniernolcontrolrelevont to
lhe preporction ond presentotion of the finonciolstotements thot ore free from moteriolmisstotement,
whether due to froud or error.

Audilor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express on opinion on these finonciol stotements bosed on our oudit. We
conducted our oudit in occordonce with the Stondords on Auditing issued by The Institute of Chcrtereo
Accountqnts of Indio. Those Stondords require ihot we comply with ethicol requirements ond plon
ond perform the oudit to obtoin reosonoble ossuronce obout wheiher the finonciol stotements ore
free from moteriol misstotement.

An oudit involves performing procedures to obtqin oudit evidence obout the omounts ond tne
disclosures in the finonciol stotements. The procedures selecied depend on the ouditor's judgment,
including the ossessment of the risks of moteriol missiotement of the finonciol stotements, whether due
to froud or error. In moking those risk ossessments, the ouditor considers internol control relevont to tne
Compony's preporotion ond foir presentotion of the finonciol stoiements in order to design oudit
procedures thot ore oppropriote in the circumstonces. An oudit olso includes evoluoting the
opproprioteness of the occouniing policies used ond the reosonobleness of the occounting estimotes
mode by the monogement, os well os evoluoting the overoll presentotion of ihe finonciolstotemenrs.
We believe thot the oudit evidence we hove obtoined is sufficient ond oppropriote to provide o bosis
for our oudit ooinion.

Opinion

In our opinion ond to the best of our informotion ond occording io the explonotions given to us, the
finonciol stotements give the informotion required by the Act in fhe monner so required ond give o
true ond foir view in conformity with the occounting principles generolly occepted in Indio:
(o) in ihe cose of the Bolonce Sheet, of the siote of offoirs of the Compony os of 3lst Mcrch,20l3;
(b) in the cose of the Stotement of Profit ond Loss, of the profit for the yeor ended on thot dote; ond
Ial i^ +t ^ ^^.^ ^+ +tul rr I rne (jqse oT rhe cosh Flow Stotement, of the cosh flows for the yeor ended on ihot dote.
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Emphosis of Mqtler

We drqw qflenfion lo :

1. In respect of cerloin leosehold properties, depreciotion hos been chorged on ihe bosis of ovoiloble
informotion pending execution of leose ogreements. (Refer note 2.9.1.(i))

2. Registrotion formolities ore pending in respect of certoin properties. (Refer note 2.9.1.(ii))

3. Bolonce of current ossets, loons ond odvonces, current liqbilities, GR/lR moteriol/services, cleoring
occounts ore os per books of occounts of MDL ond ore under the process of reconciliotion ono
confirmotion. (Refer Note 2.19.1)

Effeci orising out of purchoses occounted for on the bosis of prices os per purchose order for
which odjustments to inventory/consumption is done of the time of settlement, connot be
determined. (Refer Note 2.15.4)

5. Pursuont to the observotion of the Comptroller ond Auditor Generol of lndio under section 619 (4)
of fhe Componies Act, 1956, the finonciolstotements odopled by the Boord of Directors on24th
Julv, 20l3 hos been revised for disclosure mode under note 2.45 of the Notes to Accounts (Refer
Note 2.45)

Repod on Olher Legol ond Regulolory Requirements

1. As required by the Componies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 ("the Order") issued by the Centrol
Government of Indio in terms of sub-section(4A) of Section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
o stotement on the motters specified in porogrophs 4 ond 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act. we report thct:

o. we hove obtqined ollthe informotion ond explonotions, which to ihe best of our knowledoa
ond belief were necessory for the purposes of our oudit;

b. in our opinion proper books of occount os required by low hove been kept by the Compony
so for os oppeors from our exominotion of those books;

c. the Bolonce Sheet, Stotement of Profit ond Loss, ond Cosh Flow Stotement deolt with by this
Report ore in ogreemen'twith the books of occount;

d. in our opinion, the Bolonce Sheet, Stotement of Profit ond Loss, ond Cosh Flow Stotemenr
comply with the Accounting Stondords referred to in sub- section (3C) of section 2l I of the
Comoonies Act, 1956;

e. The provisions of Section2T4(l)(g) of the Componies Act, 1956 ore not opplicoble to the
Government Compony in terms of Notificotion No. GSR 829 (E) doted 2lst October, 2003,
issued by the Deportment of the Compony Affoirs, Ministry of Finonce, Government of Indio.

For Ford, Rhodes, Pqrks & Co.
Chqrtered Accountonts

Firm's Registrolion No. l02B60W

Ploce:Mumboi
Doie : 2lst AugusI,2013

q.l /_vv/

Shdkont Probhu
Portner

Membership No. 35296
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I (o)

(b)

Annexure lo lhe Audilors' Report

As per the informotion ond explonotions given to us, the fixed osset register showing f ull porticulors
including quontitotive detoils ond situoiion of fixed ossets is compiled by the Compony.

As per the informotion ond explonotions given to us the fixed ossets of the Compony hcve been
physicolly verified by the mqnogement during the yeor. In our opinion, the frequency of verificotion
is reosonoble hoving regord fo the size of operotions of the Compony ond on the bqsis of
explonotions received moterioldiscreponcies were odjusted in the books during the verificotion.

(c) In our opinion, fixed ossets disposed off during the yeor were not substontiol ond therefore do
not offect the going concern ossumption.

2 (o) As per the informqtion ond explonotions given to us the inventory (except those held with third
narriacl hnc hssr1 physicolly verified by the monogement during the yeor. Inventory lying withYvr rrvJr

third porties ond of Nhovo Yord hove been verified by the monogement under ihe perpetuol
inventory sysiem. Ihe monogement os of the yeor end hos physicolly verified the work in progress
in the compony's custody.

(b) In our opinion ond os per the informotion ond explonotions given to us, the procedures f or physicol
verificotion of inventories followed by the monogement ore reosonoble ond odequote in relotion
to the size of the Compony ond the noture of its business.

(c) In our opinion ond os per ihe informotion ond explonotions given to us, the Compcny hos

mointoined proper records of its inventories. The discreponcies noticed on verificotion beiween
the physicol stocks ond the book records were not moteriol.

? /nl AnnnrAina +^ the informotion ond explonotions given to us, the Compony hos not gronted onyv lv, /\vvv,v,,,\,,v

loons, secured or unsecured, to componies, firms or other porties covered in the register
mointoined under Section 301 of the Act. Accordingly clouse 4(iii) (b) to (d) of the order is not
opplicoble to the Compony.

rl^'l AaaarAinn *n the informotion ond explcnotions given to us, the Compony hos not token onytv/ / \vvv,v,, 
':/ 

,v

loons, secured or unsecured, from Componies, firms ond other porties covered in the register
mointoined under Section 301 of the Componies Act, 1956. Accordingly clouse 4(iii) (f) ond (g) of
the order is not ooolicoble to the Componv.

In our opinion ond occording to the informotion ond explonotions given io us, the Compony hos
odequote internol controlsystem commensurote with the size of the Compony ond the no'ture of its
business with regord to purchose of inventories ond fixed ossets ond for the sole of goods ond seryices.

Further on the bosis of the exominotion ond occording to the informotion ond explonotions given to
us, we hove neither come ocross nor hove we been informed of ony instonce continuing foilure to
correct mojor weoknesses in infernol control.

According to the informotion ond explonotions given to us, there ore no controcts ond ogreements
referred to in section 30'l of the Componies Act, .l956, particulors of which need to be entered into
o register moinfoined under Section 30,l of the Act. Accordingly clouse a(v) (b) of the order is not
opplicoble to the Compony.

vE

1..

2012-13



6

frrs{iilfs'friltrns
MAZAGON DOGK LTD.

7.

The Compony hos not occepted ony deposits from the public within the meoning of the directives
issued by the Reserve Bonk of Indio ond provisions of Sections 5BA, 58AA or ony other relevont provisions

of the Act ond the rules fromed there under.

In our opinion ond occording to the informotion qnd explonotions given to us, the Compony hos on
internol oudit system commensurote with its size ond noture of business.

We hove broodly reviewed the cost records mointoined by the Compony, os prescribed by the
Centrol GovernmentunderSection209(1)(d) of theComponiesAct, l956,ondcreof iheopinion
ihot, primo focie, the prescribed cost records hove been mointoined. We hove, however, not mode
o detoiled exominotion of these records with o view to determine whether they ore occurote ond
complete.

e (c) According to ihe informotion ond explonqtions given to us ond occording to books ond records
os produced ond exomined by us, in our opinion, the Compony is generolly regulor in depositing
undisputed stotutory dues in respect of provident fund, investors educotion ond protection fund,
employees' stote insuronce income-tox, VAT, weolth tox, seryice tox, custom duty, excise duty,
cess ond other os opplicoble with oppropriote outhorities.

According to the informotion ond explonoiions given fo us, no undisputed dues poyoble in respect
of provident fund, investors educotion ond protection fund, employees stote insuronce, income
tox, VAT, weolth tox, service tox, custom duty, excise duty, cess ond other os opplicoble were
outstonding os of 3lst Morch,20l3 for o period of more thon six months from the dote they
become poyoble

According to the informotion ond explonotions given to us, there ore no dues of Soles Tox, lncome
Tox, Custom Duty, Weolth Tox, Service Tox, Excise Duty, Cess thot hove not been deposited on
occounl of ony dispute, other thon those mentioned below:

10. The Compony hos neither occumuloted losses os of 3l st Morch, 2013, nor hos it incurred ony cosh
loss during the finonciol yeor ended on thot dote ond the immediotely preceding finonciolyeor.

2012-13

B.

(b)

laltv,

Sr.

No. Nome of Slqlule Period
Amounl

(Rupees in locs)
Forum where
dispufe is pending

I Centrol Excise Act, 19 44 F.Y.2001-02 to
F.Y.2009-10

174 CESTAT

2. Centrol Excise AcL 1944 F.Y .2001 - 02 t0 High Courl

Centrol Excise AcI, 19 44 F.Y.2000 - 0'l '15
A dditiono I Commissioner

4 Centrol Excise Act, 19 44 F.Y. 2002 - 08 150 Commissioner of Centrol
Excise, Roigod

\ BST Act,l959 F.Y. 1980-81 to
F.Y.2004-05

108,232 Mohoroshlro Soles Tox Tribunol

Kornotcko Soles Tox Act F.Y. ',I989- 90 to
F .Y . 199 6-97

304 Kornotoko High Court, Bengoluru

7. Service tox F.Y.2001 - 02 3385 Bomboy High Court
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r3.

14

t5

16

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.
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According to the informotion ond explonotions given to us, the Compony hos not defoulted in
repoyment of dues to ony finonciol inslitution or debenture holders during the yeor.

According to the informotion ond explonotions given to us, the Compony hos not gronfed ony
loons or odvonces on the bqsis of security by woy of pledge of shores, debentures ond other
securities.

The Compony is not o chit or o nidhi / mutuol benefit fund / sociely, therefore, the clouse 4(xiii) of
the Componies (Auditors Reportl Order, 2003 is not opplicoble to the Compony.

The Compony hos not deolt or iroded in shores, securities. debentures or other investmenfs. Hence
the question of mointenonce of proper records of the tronsoctions ond controcts ond moking
timely entries in the some does not orise.

According to the informotion given fo us, the Compony hos not given ony guorontee for the
loons token by others from bonks or finonciol institutions ond the question of terms ond conditions
being prejudiciolto the interests of the Compony does not orise.

According to the informotion given fo us ond records exomined by us, ihe Compony hos not
ovoiled term loons from bonks during the yeor.

According to the informotion ond explonotions given to us ond on on overoll exominotion of the
bolonce sheet of the Compony, we qre of the opinion thqt there ore no funds roised on shorf-
term bosis.

According to the informotion ond explonotions given to us, the Compony hos not mode ony
preferentiol ollotment of shores to porties ond componies covered in the register mointoined
underSection 301 of the Componies Act. .l956.

The Compony hos not issued ony debentures in the current yeor. Hence lhe issue of creotion of
chorge does not orise.

The Compony hos not roised money by public issue ond hence the question of disclosure by
monogement on the end use of money roised by public issue ond its verificotion does not orise.

In our opinion ond occording to fhe informotion ond explonotion given to us, no froud on or by
the Compony hos been noticed or reported during the yeor.

For Ford, Rhodes, Pqrks & Co.
Chortered Accountonts

Firm's Registrotion No. 102860W

Ploce:Mumboi
Dote : 2'lst August , 2013

sd/_
Shrikont Probhu

Porlner
Membership No. 35296
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

UNDER SECTTON 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE

ACCOUNTS OF MAZAGON DOCK LIMITED, MUMBAI

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I MARCH 20I3.

The preporotion of finonciol stotements of Mozogon Dock Limited, Mumboi for the yeor ended
3l Morch20l3inoccordoncewiththefinonciolreportingfromeworkprescribedundertheComponies
Act,l956 is the responsibility of the monogement of the Compony, The stotutory ouditor oppointed by

the Comptroller ond Auditor Generol of Indio under Section 619(2) of the Componies Act,l956 is

responsible for expressing opinion on these finonciol stotements under section 227 of the Componies

Act,l956 bosed on independent oudit in occordonce with the Stondords on Auditing prescribed by

their professionol body, the Institute of Chortered Accountonts of Indio. This is stoted to hove been

donebythemvidetheirAuditReportdoted24July 20l3ondtheirrevisedreportdoted2l August2013,

l, on beholf of the Comptroller ond Auditor Generol of Indio, hove conducted o supplementory

oudit under section 6.19(3Xb) of the Componies Act, .l956 
of the finonciol stotements of Mozogon

Dock Limited, Mumboi for the yeor ended 3l st Morch 20.l3, This supplementory oudit hos been corried

out independently without occess to the working popers of the stotutory ouditors ond is limited primorily

to inquiries of the stotutory ouditors ond Compony personnel ond o selective exominotion of some of

the occounting records, In view of the revisions mode fo fhe Accounts os indicafed in ifem No.2.46 of
Nofes to Accounfs ond revisions mode in Independenf Audifors' Report ifem No. 5 (Emphosis of Moller)

os o result of my oudit observotions highlighted during supplementory oudit, I hove no further comments

to offer upon or supplement to the Stotutory Auditors' Report, under Section 619(4) of the Componies

Act. 
.l956,

For ond on beholf of the
Comotroller & Auditor Generol of lndio

sd/-

C/,K,GirUovollobhon. lA & AS)

Pr. Director of CommerciolAudit
ond Ex-Officio Member, Audit Boord, Bongolore,

Ploce : Bongolore

Doted : 22 August 2013
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M AGON DOCK LTD.

MAZAGON DOCK IIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3lst Morch 2013

t.
(l)

(2>

il.
(l)

(2)

EAUIry AND LIABILITIES
Sholeholder's Fund
(o) Shore Copitol
(b) Reserves ond Surplus

Non-curent Liobilities
(o) Long-term Borrowings
(b) Other Long-term Liobilities
(c) Long-term Provisions
Tolol - Non-curenl Liqbililies

Cunenf Liqbilities
(o) Trode Poyobles
(b) Other Current Liobilities
(c) Short-term Provisions
Tolql - Current Liobilities

ASSETS
Non-curenl Assets
(o) Fixed Assets

(i) Tongible Assots
(ii) Intongible Assets
(iii) Copitol Work-in-Progress

(b) Non-current Investments
(c) Deferred Tox Assets (Net)
(d) Long-term Loons ond Advonces
(e) Other Non-current Assets

Tolql - Non-cullenl Assels

Curenl Assels
(o) Inventories
/l-r\ Trnda Danairrahlac
\v/ | 

' 
vvv

(c) Cosh ond Bonk Bqlqnces
(d) Short-term Loons qnd Advonces
(e) Oiher Current Assets
Tolql - Curenl Assels

TOTAL
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS I & 2

Nole

2.1
2.2

2012-13
(t in lakhs)

19920
I 6t 509
181429

Bl49
0

I 9086
27235

125573
2202986

17 152
2345711
2554375

20tt-12
(t in lakhs)

19920
I 3t 937
151857

817 1

34410
13249
55830

)89492
2020776

17225
2227493
24351 80

11439
897

38,l 5
I6r5l

600
4473

34427
t57t0
71361

1381927
29249

521 605
415990

I 5048
23638 I 9
2435 I 80

23
24
25

(3)
26
27
28

TOTAL

2.9(t)
2.9(ii)

2.10

2,11
2,12
2.13
2.14

2,15
2,16
2,17
2.18
2.19

I 1614
989

7821
20424

600
7959

34234
14221
77 438

1 437079
39446

600479
388735

I I198
2476937
2554375

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF

Ford, Rhodes, Pqrks & Co.
Chortered Accountonts
Firm Registrotion No. l02B60W

sd/-
Shilkqnt Prqbhu
Portner
Membership No, 35296

Dote: 21 082013
Ploce : Mumboi

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

so /-
Reqr Admirql R. K. Shrqwot, AVSM, lN (Reld.)
Choirmon & Monoging Direcior

so/-
M. Selvoroj
Director (Finonce)

sd/-
E.S.Selvoroj
Compony Secretory & GM (L&E)

2012-13



rils{iil#rfffirf,s
MAZAGON DOGK LTD.

MAZAGON DOCK TIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3I. 2OI3

Nole 201 3
({ in lakhs)

229064
4075

2s3t 39
52891

286030

2012
({ in la khs)

252369
) 471

253840
54052

307892

t.

Revenue from Operqtions
I Turnover
2 Other operoting revenue

Olher lncome

2,20
2.21

2,22

2.23
2.24
2.25

2,26
2,9

2,27
2,28
2.29
2.30

2.31

lll. Totql Revenue (l + ll)

lV. Expenses:
I Cost of Moleriols Consumed
! Chonges in Inventory of Work-in-progress
3 Employees Benefit Expenses
4 Sub-Controct
5 Power qnd Fuel
6 Finqnce Costs
7 Depreciotion ond Amortizotion Expenses
A t.)thar avhaneae ' /a\ Draioat ralntaA

(b) Others
9 Adjusiment for Expenses Trqnsferred to Fixed Assets
l0 Provisions mode
Tolol Expenses
Profit for the Yeor
ll Prior Period Adjustments

V. Profit before exceplionol items qnd fqx
Vl. Exceptionol ifems

Vll. Profit Before Tqx

Vlll. Tox expenset (1) Cunent Tox for Current yeor
(2) Curreni Tox reloting fo prior yeors
(3) Defened Tox

lX. Profit/(Loss) for lhe yeor
X. Eornings per Equity Shore ()
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE FINANCIAI- STATMENTS

957 47
2939

60542
9894
1702

90
1464

31976
11228
(330)
9215

224467

6t 563
(2326)

122101
(r 0r 60)

59082
10944
ll27

22
t3t4

43290
11227
(306)

12

238653

63889

0

63889

24454
1 650

(3487)

41272

207.19

69239
6t

69178

0

69178

23218
352

(3823)

49431

248,15

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF

Fold, Rhodes, Pqrks & Co.
Chortered Accountonts
Firm Registrotion No. '102860W

Shilkqnt Prqbhu
Portner
Membership No 35296

Dote : 2l .08 20]3
Ploce r Mumboi

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

sd/- r'

Reor Admirql R. K. Shrowqt, AVSM, lN (Retd.)
Choirmon & Monoging Director

sd/-
M. Selvoroj
Director (Finonce)

sd/-
E.S.Selvoroi
Compony Secretory & GM(L&E)

:* 'i
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MAZAGON DOCK LTD.

MAZAGON DOCK TIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

({ in lokhs)

2012-2013 2011-2012

Cosh flow from operoling oclivities
Cosh receipt from customers
Proceeds from sole of scrop & Stores

Cosh poid to suppliers & controctors
Cosh poid to Employees
Cosh generoted from operotions
Income Tcx poid (Net)
Cosh flow before extro-ordinorv items
Extroordinory receipt

Nel cosh from operoling oclivilies

Cqsh flow from invesling oclvilies
Purchcse of fixed ossets
Proceeds from scle of fixed ossets

lnterest received
Dividend received

Net cqsh from invesling oclivilies

Cosh flow from finoncing oclivilies
Repoyment of Preferenciol Shore copitol
Repoyment of long term borrowings
lnterest ooid
Dividend poid

Nel cosh used in finoncing oclVilies

Nel increqse in Cqsh & Cosh Equivolents

Opening Cosh & Cosh Equivolenls

Closing Cosh & Cosh Equivolenls

(sr 9r 80)
(5338e)

422605
739

(37256e)
5077 5

(11421)
39354

0

39354

5I561

(r 204r )

78874

(25777s)
(52261)

349838
684

(3r oo34)
40488

(r r r05)
29383

0

29383

38469

(72ee)

60553

(2321)
74

52997
8ll

(7705)
874

43624
167 6

(376)
(e0)

(r r 576)

0
(287)

(1,126)
(5886)

521605 461052

600479 521 605

Note: Figure in brocket indicote out flow,

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF

Ford, Rhodes, Porks & Co.
Chortered Accountonts
Firm Registrotion No. 

.l02860W

sd/-
Shrikonl Probhu
Portner
Membership No.35296

Dole: 21,08.20'l3
Ploce: Mumboi

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

sd/-
Reor Admirol R. K. Shrowqt, AVSM, lN (Retd.)
Choirmon & Mcnoging Director

sd/-
M. Selvoroj
Director (Finonce)

sd/-
E.S.Selvoroi
Compony Secretory & GM(L&E)
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MAZAGON DOCK LTD.

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

I. ACCOUNTING METHOD:

The finonciol occounts ore prepored under the historicol cost convention on occruol bosis in
occordonce with the opplicoble Accounting Stondords.

II. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The presentotion of finonciol stotements in conformity with the generolly occepted occounting
principles requires estimotes ond ossumptions to be mode thot moy offect the reporled omount of
ossets ond liobilities ond disclosures reloting to contingent liobilities os of the dote of the finonciol
stotements ond the reported omount of revenues ond expenses during the reporting period Actuol
results could differ from those estimoteo,

VATUATION OF INVESTMENTS:

Long term investments ore volued of cost ofter deducting provisions mode, if ony, for other thon
temporory diminution in the volue.

Short term investments ore volued of lower of cost or foir morket volue,

FIXED ASSETS:

Tongible

Fixed ossets procured ond copitol works executed internolly by the Compony ore shown of cost.

Intongible

Expenditure incurred on softwore is copitolized under "lntongible Assets" ond sholl include
expenditure incurred on:-

(i) procurement of softwore

(ii) ocquisition/development of softwore

(iii) upgrodotion/enhoncement of existing softwore resulting in enhoncement in economic benefit.

DEPRECIATION:

Depreciotion on fixed ossets is chorged on the stroight-line method of the rote ond monner
prescribed under Schedule XIV to the Componies Act, 

.l956, 
except for the following -

i) No residuolvolue is retoined in cose of computers ond other peripherols;

ii) On mojor odditions to the ocquisition cost of the buildings, the revised cost hos been considered
under o seporote osset closs with depreciotion rote of 1,95"/", being enhonced rote of
depreciotion io moke it co-terminus with the residuol life of the osset.

Additions to ossets costing Rs. 5000/- or less ore deprecioted of .l00%.

Leose rent on leosehold lond is omortised over the leose oeriod.

Intongible Assets ore omortised over o period of five yeors or over o period of their useful life,
whichever is less,

2012-13
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(iii)

(iv)

trsqhfr6'HHts
MAZAGON DOGK LTD.

e) Cost of loose tools. individuolly costing over Rs, 5,000/-, is written off evenly over o period of five
yeors, commencing from the yeor of purchose.

VI. VALUATION OF INVENTORIES:

Inventories ore volued ofter providing for obsolescence / un-usobility / deteriorotion determined
on the bosis of ossessment by the monogement os under:-

(i) Row moteriols, stores ond spores ore volued of the weighted overoge cost.

(ii) Equipment for specific projects ore volued of cost, In cose of concelled projects ond surplus

items. of cost or estimoted reolizoble volue, whichever is lower, Voluotion of portiol issues, where
breok-uo volues ore not ovoiloble, is bosed on technicol estimotes,

Stock-in-tronsit including non-codified items ore volued ot cost,

Inventory of Foreclosed Projects ore volued of cost or estimoted reolizoble volue, whichever is

lower.

(v) Scrop is volued of cost or estimoted reolizoble volue whichever is lower.

(vi) Work-in-Progress is volued os under:-

I ) Cost Plus Controcts:
"At costs incurred plus profits occrued up io the reporting dote os per Controct/Leiter of
Intent"

2) Fixed Price Controcts:

(o) Where profit con be reliobly meosured:

"At costs incurred up to the reporting dote plus profits recognized under percentoge
completion method in the proportion the octuol costs incurred beor to the estimoted totol
cost to completion os on thot dote."

(b) Where loss is onticiPoted:
"When it is oroboble thot totol controct costs will exceed ihe totol controct revenue, the
expected loss isfully recognized os on expense immediotely, irrespective of physicol progress

ochieved on the rePorting dote,"

3) Ship Repoir Controcts:

(o) Work Done ogoinst controcts extending up to l2 months is volued ot cost or reolizoble
votue, whichever is lower. Profit, if ony, is recognized in the yeor in which the repoir is

comoleted,

(b) For controcts extending beyond I 2 months the voluotion is done os per policy for construction
controcts os stoted obove.

(vii) Finished products ore volued of lower of cost or net reolizoble volue,

(viii) Medicol siores ore chorged off to revenue ot the time of purchose.

VII. SA[ES:

(i) Soles ogoinst controcts ore reflected in the occounts of the yeor in which the deliveries ore mode
to ihe customer,
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MAZAGON DOGK LTD.

(ii) Sole volues ore oscertoined in occordonce with the controctuol orovisions.
(iii) Where the controct prices ore not finolized, soles ore occounted for on orovisionol bosis,

(iv) Additionol revenue, in respect of controcts completed jn eorlier yeors, is occounted for os soles rn
the yeor in which such revenue moteriolizes.

(v) Credit notes issued to customers ond deductions occepted ore reduced from soles in the veor ln
which they ore effected,

(vi) Soles include Excise Duty ond Service Tox, wherever opplicoble, ond exclude Volue Added Tox.
Centrol Soles Tox, Works Controct Tox etc,

VIII. MVAT / CENTRAT EXCISE DUTY / SERVICE TAX / TCS:

MVAT / Centrol Excise Duty / Service tox collected / receivoble from customers, Tox collected or
source is not treoted os port of Compony's troding receipts.

IX. INSURANCE CIAIMS:

Amounts due ogoinst insuronce cloims ore occounted for on occruol bosis. In respect of cloims
not finolly settled by the underwriters, credits ore reckoned, bosed on the Compony's estimote of
the reolizoble volue.

X. TIQUIDATED DAMAGES:

Liquidoted domoges recovered from suppliers' bills ore included in Other Income except for cosr
olus controcts,

XI. INTEREST EXPENSES:

Inraract nhnrna5 other thon interest on custom duty, which is treoted os port of custom duty incurred
during the yeor, ore treoted os port of overheod expenditure ond ore opportioned to vorious
production jobs corried out during the yeor.

XII. EMPTOYEESBENEFITS:

(i) The Compony's contribution to Provident Fund, ESIC ond Lobour Welfore Fund ore recognized on
occrued bosis ond there ore no other obligotions other thon such contribution poyoble,

(ii) The liobility towords grotuity in respect of oll employees is provided on the bosis of octuoriol
voluotion ond is being remitted to o seporote Trust,

(iii) The liobility towords encoshment of leove is ossessed ot yeor end by octuoriol method ond the
some is funded

(iv) Post Retirement Medicol Benefits in respect of existing employees ore provided on the bosis of
octuoriol voluotion,

(v) Troveling expenses ore provided on estimote bosis,

XIII VARIATION IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATES:

i) Iniliolrecognifion
Enrainn ^rrrran^y ironsoctions ore recorded in the reporting currency, by opplying to the foreign
currency omount the exchonge rote between the reporting currency ond the foreign currency
of the dote of the tronsoction.

2012-13
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MAZAGON DOCK LTD-

Convelsion

Foreign currency monetory ifems ore reported using the closing rote. Non-monetory items which
ore corried in terms of historicol cost denominoted in o foreign currency ore reporfed using the
exchonge rote of the dote of the tronsoction, Advonces poid to Foreign suppliers for moteriol/
services ore treoted os non-monetory ossets ond consequently ore reported using exchonge rote
of the dote of tronsociion,

Exchonge Differences
Exchonge differences orising on the settlement of monetory items or on reporting o compony's
monetory items of rotes different from those of which they were initiolly recorded during the yeor,
or reported in previous finonciol stotements, ore recognized os income or os expenses in the yeor
in which thev orise,

XIV. TAXES ON INCOME:

(i) Tox on income for the current period is determined on the bosis of toxoble income ond tox credits
comouted in occordonce with the provisions of Income tox Act, 

.l96.l.

(ii) Deferred tox is recognized, on timing difference, being difference between toxoble income ond
occounting income for the yeor thot originote in one period ond ore copolole of reversol in one
or more subsequent periods ond quontified using the tox rotes ond lows enocted or substontively
enocted os on the Bolonce Sheet dote,

Deferred tox ossets ore recognized ond corried forword to the extent thot there is o reosonoble
certointy thot sufficient future toxoble income will be ovoiloble ogoinst which such deferred tox
ossets con be reolized

. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

lmpoirment loss, if ony, is provided to the exfent, the corrying omount of ossets exceeds their
recoveroble omount. Recoveroble omount being higher thon ossets' net selling price ond its
volue which is the present volue of estimoted future cosh flows expected to orise from the
continuing use of the ossets ond from iheir disposol of the end of useful life.

I. PROVISIONS:

A provision is recognized when ihe Compony hos o presenf obligotion os o result of posf event; it
is proboble thot on outflow of resources will be required to seltle the obligoiion, in respect of
which o relioble estimote con be mode. Provisions ore not discounted to its present volue ond
ore determined bosed on best estimote required io settle the obligotion of the bolonce sheet
dote. These ore reviewed of eoch bolonce sheet dote ond odiusted to reflect the current best
estimotes.
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M AGON DOGK LTD.

2. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

2.1 SHARE PITAL

2.1.1 Authorized
2,00,00,000 (2,00,00.000) Equity Shores of Rs.l00 eoch,
1,23,7 2,OOO (1,23,7 2,OOO) 77o Redee moble Cu mu I otive
Preference Shores of Rs,l00 ecch.

2.1.2 lssued, Subscribed And Fully Poid-up
1,99,2O,OOO (1,99,20,000) Equity shores of Rs,l00/- eoch.
All the obove 1,99.20,000 (1.99.20,000) Equiiy shores ore
held by the President of Indic ond his nominees.

2.2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Copitol Reserve
Bolonce os per lost Bolonce Sheet
Copitol Redemplion Reserve
Bolonce os per lost Bolcnce Sheet
Generql Reserve
Bolonce os oer lost Bolonce Sheet
Add: Tronsfer from Surplus

Corporole Sociql Responsibility Fund
Bolonce os per lost Bolonce Sheet
Add: Tronsfer from Surplus

Surplus: Opening Bqlqnce

28500
726

I 0000
I 700

40926

19920
19920

6

12372

I 46500

726

I 906
I 6l 509

8502
353

8149

3lst Morch. 2013
({ in lakhs)

20000
12372
32372

3lst Morch.20l2
({ in lakhs)

20000
12372
32372

A

12372

80500
37500 I I 8000

1205

49431

50636

37500
0

9960
r6t6

49076
I 560

131937

8564
393

8l7l

I I 8000
28500

0
726

0
0

2.2.1 As per DPE guidelines, the Compony hos to spend 2o/o of previous yeor Profit After Tox during the yeor
2012-13 towords Corporote Sociol Responsibility (CSR) i,e, < 989 lokhs, The Compony hos incuned expenditure
of T263lokhs during the yeor, (Refer Note No,2,2B), CSR Fund hos been creoted for the bolcnce omount
of 7 726lokhs by cppropriotion of Surplus.

2.3 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS(Unsecured)
Deferred poyment liobility to o foreign supplier cgoinst

I 560
Add: Net Profit ofter Tox tronsferred from Stotement
of Profit And Loss 41272

42832
Less: Appropriolions
Tronsfer to Generol Reserve
Tronsfer to Corporote Sociol Responsibility Fund
Proposed Dividend Poyment on Equity Shcres
Dividend Distribution tox on Prooosed Dividend

Surplus: Closing Bqlonce

supply of moteriols
Less: Amount poyoble within l2 months

2.3.1 The deferred poyment liobility (non-interest becring) of { 9628 lokhs, poyoble over 45 yeors from 1992-93,
in anr rnl nnnr rnl instollment of 7 214lokhs wcs converted from Rouble to units of Speciol Drowings Rights,,,v\-4vvl

(SDR) ond stoted in t, The cmount pcyoble within o yeor of ( 353 lokh includes yeorly instclment poyoble
of T 214lokhs (previous yeor: { 214lokhs) ond t 139lokhs (previous yeor: { 179 lokhs) towords exchonge
voriotion fluctuotion, The loon omount hos been reinstoted of the oresent rote of SDR onnounced bv RBI

os on oi-04-2013. which is 7 82,2493 for I SDR.

-g?
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MAZAGON DOCK LTD.

3lst Morch. 2013
(< in lakhs)

76671

7934
24233 60372

60372

3350
259

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

2.4 OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILTIES
l, Oiher Pcyobles

o) Advonces received from Customer for Infrostructure
Projects
Add: Received During the Yeor
Less: Tronsferred to Projects
Less: Deducted from Copitol Work-in-Progress
(os per contro - 2.10)

LONG-TERM PROVISIONS
l, Provision for Employee Benefifs

o) Provision for Post Retirement Benefit Scheme
Less: Poyoble within l2 months

b) Provision for Contribution to Pension Scheme
c) Provision for Leove Solory Encoshment (Note 2.37)

Less: Poyoble within l2 months
d) Provision for Grotuity

2. Oiher Provisions
o) Provision for Liquidoted Domoges
b) Provision for Welfore Expenses
c) Provision for Tox
d) Others

TRADE PAYABLES (Currenl)
l, Trode poyobles

o) MSME Vendors
b) Other Vendors

(Refer to Note no.2.41 for MSME dues)

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
l, Other poyobles

o) Advonces Received from Cusiomers
Less: Advonces received for Infrostructure Proiects
Employees reloted
Stotutory dues
Deferred Poyment Liobility poyoble
Provision for Expenses
Deposits
Others

SHORT.TERM PROVISIONS
L Provision for Employee Benefits

- Provision for Leove Solory Encoshment
- Provision for Grotuitv
- Provision for Post Retiremeni Benefit Scheme

2. Other Provisions
- Provision for Guorontee Reooirs
- Provision for Custom Dutv Demond
- Provision for Weolth Tox
- Provision for Proposed Dividend on Equity Shores
- Provision for Dividend Dislribution Tox
- Provision for lnterest Povoble on Advonces
- Provision for Welfore Expenses

12218
3275

2247616
60372

3091
3055

8943
12

366
261
3r0

3048
19086

521

125052
125573

r 0290
2201

3lst Morch.20l2
({ in lakhs)

27109

49562
o 76671

42261
34410

2067
530 I 537

2392

366
388
310
112

13249

566

188926
189492

2080904
76671

8089
RA

2.6

2.7

b)

d)

D
s)

2187244
5052

973
?,6?

7626
738

I 000
2202986

808
426

I
I 0000

I 700
0

83
17152

2004233
5843

543
393

8560
736
468

2020776

327 5
600
259

2201
603
530

527
426

I
9960
t6t6
l33l

30
17225
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MAZAGON DOGK LTD.

3lst Morch. 2013
(t in lakhs)

381 5
205r
4957 909

40164
19827
59991

2097
5t 96
7293

67284
60372 6912

3lst Morch. 2012
({ in lakhs)

381 5

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORTHE YEAR ENDING

2.IO CAPITALWORK-IN-PROGRESS
l Own Resources

Add: Expenditure during the yeor
Less: Copitolisotion/Adjustments during the yecr

2. Funded by Indion Novy
o) Mozdock Modernisotion Project

Add: Expenditure during the yeor

b) Submorine Focilities Upgrodotion Project
Add: Expenditure/Adjustments during the yeor

Less: Advonces received from Customer
(os per contro-2,4)

I 843
4241
2269

27239
12925
40164

187 4
223

2097
42261
42261

7821 381 5

2.10.1 Copitol Work in Progress includes Novy funded Mozogon Modernizotion Project (MMP)ond Submorine
Focilities Upgrodotion Project (SFU), Port of the MMP project nomely Golioth Crone, Wet Bosin ond Extension
of Slip woy were completed. Pending completion of other ossets of the MMP, the cost incurred for
modernisotion project (net of funds received from the Novy) os on 3l /O312013 is shown os copitol work in
progress ond bolonce omount of copitol work in progress of MMP ond SFU ofter reducing odvonce from
customer will be copitolized bosed on the cost receivoble from the customer.The osset so constructed will
be occounfed os Novy Funded Assets to the extent of funds received from Indion Novy seperotely.

2.11 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Other Investments (At Cost, Unquoted)
lnvestment in Equity Instruments - 1,37 ,39,4OO (1,37,39,4OO)
Equity shores of t l0/- eoch fully poid up in Goo Shipyord Limited

2.12 DEFERRED TAX (NET)

l, Deferred Tox Assets
Provisions

2. Deferred Tox Liobilities
Service Tox
Depreciotion
Grotuitv

2.13 LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise specified)
l, CopitolAdvonces
2, Soles ToxC/AT)/Service Tox Set Off receivoble
3, Advonce poyment of Tox & Tox deducted of source

Less: Provision for Tox
4. Other Loons ond Advonces -

o) Deposits
b) Bolonce with Soles Tox Authorities
c) Bolonces with Port Trust
d) Bolonce with Customs Authorities
e) Foreign Exchonge Fluctuotion on Deferred Debts

Less: Exchonge fluctuotion receivoble wiihin l2 months

11529

(s570)
4473

34234 34427

600 600

(1247)
(2O7s)

(250)

7634

(r r 37)
(2024)

(3161)

8t 528
63455

7094
3580

r 8073
77779
53089

975
3726

24690

3367
139

596
581
803

20

3036

855
581
803

20

3228
321 5

179

2012-13
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MAZAGON DOGK LTD.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

2.14 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS (Unsecured)
1 . Long-term Trode Receivobles (os per contro-2.16)

o) Deferred Debts considered good
b) Other debts

i) Considered good
ii) Considered doublful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts ond discllowonces
2 Other Receivobles (os per contro-2.16)

o) Considered doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful debts ond disollowonces

3. Leove Solory Encoshment Fund with SBI Life
Less: Receivoble within l2 months

4. Interest Receivcble on Loons to Employees (Secured)

2.15 INVENTORIES (As verified, volued & certified by Monogemenl)
l, Row Moteriols

o) Moteriol in Stores
Less: Provision for Obsolescene

b) Stock in Tronsit
Stores & Spores
o) Moteriol in Stores

Less: Provision for Obsolescene
b) Stock in Tronsit
Equipment for Specific Projects
o) Moteriolin Stores
b) Stock in Tronsit

3lst Morch. 2013
({ in lakhs)

3l st Mqrch. 20 | 2
({ in lakhs)

5t 35

1250
472

1722
472

232
232

r 0869
2820

15542
33

0

1481
26

0

329870
58347

4921

I 250

0

r 5509

I 455

388217
112
133

1031653
1437079

342440
I 0t 0583

2167

232
232

11027
2938

8301

0

0

8089
z

15710

8301

l7t3

2484
359

2843
359 2484

'I

3

17 13

0

4. Scrop
5, Loose Tools
6, Work-in-progress

2.'15.1 Volue of Invenlory relqtes lo Cuslomer (lndiqn Novy):
i) Row moteriol. Stores. Spores & Equipment
ii) Work-in-progress

2.15.2 Inventory of Row Moteriol, Stores, Spcres & Equipment lying
with third oorties

2.15.2.oThe expenditure towords the preservotion ond insuronce chorges of Gos Turbine (volue of Gos Turbine is

{ 759lokhs included obove) held of M/S HAL, Bengcluru is recoveroble from the Customer. Cloim. if ony,
mode for insuronce cnd preservotion will be considered on the bosis of odvice of the Customer.

2.15.3 Leftover moteriol reloted to completed controcts belonging to
lndion Novy lying in Compony's premises ond not included in
Compony's Accounis, in respect of which there is no risk or
liobility to the Compony 3805

2.15.4 The compony hos followed o system of occounting of inword inventory on the bosis of prices os per GRN
/ purchose order document os incorporoted of the time of plocing of the purchose order, Adjusiments to
the volues of inventory/consumplion ore corried out of the time of settlement of vendor invoices,

r
' '4't -'

23391 0
9r535 325445

310
t6t

1045997
1381927

238647
I 004538

I 150

3963

s3ts

na*'
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MAZAGON DOCK LTD.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

2.'15.5 Considering the physicol progress on controct ochieved till 3lst Morch 2013 cnd controctuol delivery
schedule including groce period ovoiloble, ships could noi be delivered for reosons not solely ottributoble
to the componv. The motter wos token up with the customer for extension of delivery dotes of ships. On

thot customer hos indicoted its willingness to consider this of on oppropriote time, closer to delivery period
of the ship. In view of this ond bosed on the post experience, no liobility is foreseen towords liquidoted
oomoges.

However, the contingent liobility, if devolved, on the controct volue of ships not delivered within the
controcfed delivery dote ond on the portion of the controct volue progressed on the other ships up to
3l .03.13 works out to { 56403 locs (previous yeor: { 52510 locs) for which no provision hos been considered
necessory. (Ref Note No. 2,34 I (b)). This includes on omount of ? 34938 locs (previous yeor: < 24427 locs) in
resoect of delivered ships,

2.16 TRADE RECEIVABLES (Currenl)

(Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise specified)
Totol Receivobles
Less: Long Term Trode Receivobles (os per contro-2,14)

Less: Long Term Other Receivobles (os per contra-2,14)
Less: Other Receivobles - Current (os per contro-2,1 9)
l. Out of obove:

o) Debts Outstonding over six months
i) Considered good
ii) Considered doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts ond disollowonces
b) Other Debts

i)Considered good
ii)Considered dou btful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts ond disollowonces
2, Deferred Debt Exchonge fluctuotion receivoble

2.17 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
l, Cosh ond Cosh Equivolents

o) Bolcnces with Bonks:-
- IN CUTTENT OCCOUNTS

i) ln Indio
ii) Outside Indio
- ln cosh credit occounts
- ln deoosit occounts

b) In fixed deposit occounts less thon 3 months mcturities
c) Ccsh on hond (Ref Note No.2.43)

3lsf Morch. 2013
(t in lakhs)

3lst Morch.20l2
(< in lakhs)

38713
797 I

232
213 30290

I 6708
0

I 6708
0 16708

179
29249

2619
I

I 9885
I 5000

0
37505

484tOO

4841 00

521 605

53045
6643

232
t5 46155

10949
2553

I 3502
2553

28358
4295

32653
4295

12s62
1220

I 3582
10949 1220 12362

2556
63

3228
63

28358
r39

39446

3291
I

35937
451 00

I
84330

516149

600479

2, Other Bonk Bolonces
o) ln fixed deposit occounts more thon 3 months moturities 516100

(No deposil hoving originol moturiiy of more thon 1 yeor)

b) In Morgin Money Deposits

2012-13
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MAZAGON DOCK LTD.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

2.18 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise specified)
l. Advonces Poid to Vendors

i) Considered good
ii) Considered doubtful

Less : Provision for doubtful odvonces
Advonces Poid on Beholf of Customer for B&D Soores
Employee Reloted
Prepoid Expenses
Others

2.19 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

A (Unsecured. Considered good unless otherwise specified)
l. Insuronce Cloims Receivoble
2. Interest occrued on Deoosits
3, Leove Solory Encoshment Fund with SBI Life
4, Assets Under Disposol
5, Other Receivobles (os per contro 2,.l6)

Less: Provision for doubiful debts ond disollowonces

z

4
A

3lst Morch. 2013
(t in lakhs)

376255
l0

376265
l0

3lsf Morch. 2012
(t in lakhs)

395846
t0

395856
r0 395846

I 8355
l04

1392
293

41 5990

cdo
I 1307

2938
0

213
0 213

219986
6301

0
226287

0 226287

I 004538

978456

252369

252369
I 004538
197279s

2234

t5
0

238062
2303

104
240469

0

I 004538
17450

376255
I 0839

885
391
365

388735

240469

I 0t 0583

I 021 988
(r r 405)

229064

229064
I 0t 0583
2t 56980

2264

460
7900
2820

z

t5
(Secured ond Considered Good)
Interest Receivoble on Loons to Employees I

lll98
2.19.1 Certoin bolonces under current Assets, loons ond odvonces, Current Liobilities, GR/IR moteriol / services.

cleodng occounts etc, ore subject to confirmotion ond reconciliotion. Consequent odjustments thereof,
if ony, will be given effect in the books of occounts during the yeor of odjustments,

2.19.2 Ihe compony hos o process of sending communicotion for confirmotion of bolonces during the yeor,
Adjustments orising out of confirmotions, if ony, will be given effect in the books of occounts during the
yeor of odjustments,

2.2O REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
l. Soles

(o) Sole of Products
i) Ship Construction
ii) Ship Repoir ( Submorine Refit)
iii) Other Engineering

Less : Excise Dutv
2. Revenue from On-going Conlrocls

Closing Work-in-progress
Less : Openin g Work-in-progress
Add: Tronsferred From Chcnges in Inventories of WIP

TURNOVER (VALUE OF PRODUCTTON)

2.20.1 Conlroct revenue recognilion wilh respect to projects/vessels in WIP:
Amount recognized os Revenue in Stotement of Profit & Loss
Aggregote cmount incurred less loss chorged to P&L (Cumulotive)
Advonce poyment received (Cumulotive)
Gross dues from customers os of bolonce sheet dote

B.

t.

'a
#-".

20'12-13
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

2.21 Olher Operoling Revenue
(o) Sole of Services

i) Commission eorned on procurement of spores
(b) Sole of Scrop & Siores
(c) Chonges in Inveniory of Scrop

Closing Scrop
Less : Opening Scrop

2.22 OTHER INCOME
lnterest
o) On Deposits with Bonks

Less: Interest Liobilitv to Customer on Advonces

b) On Income Tox Refund
c) Other Interest

Dividend from Goo Shipyord Ltd.
Liobilities/Provisions no longer required written bock
Insuronce Cloims
Sole of fixed ossets (Net)
Profit
Less: Loss

Miscelloneous Income/Recoveries

2.22.1 Eonings in Foreign Exchonge:
Sole of Multi Purpose Support Vessel,

M AGON

3lst Morch. 2013
({ in lakhs)

DOCK I.TD.

3lst Morch.20l2
({ in lakhs)

3535
tJ6

(r e8)

4075 1471

47886
374

47512
846

r r45 49503
t67 6
1223

45

778
6 772

833

54052

27780

2.22.2 lnlerest received from Privilege Leove Encoshment Fund with SBI Life (Refer Note No, 2.14,3) is credited ro
other interest during FY 2012-13,In previous yeors this interest wos credited to Privilege Leove Encoshment
expenditure (Refer Note No, 2.25).Iherefore, previous yeor's figure is regrouped,

2.23 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
A. Opening Stock

Row moteriols, Siores ond Spores
Equipment for Specific Projects
Moteriol ct site
Stock-in-tronsit

B. Add : Purchqses

C. Less: Closing Slock
Row moteriols, Stores ond Spores
Equipment for Specific Projects
Moteriol ot site
Stock-in-tronsit

97352

39
60

I 506

95747

112
310

639
650

310
128 182

49693
I 537

481 56
598

1162

10014
23391 0

0
9t 535

16964
329870

0
58347

49916
8ll

I 563
56

4576
179241

9249
335459 13466 206532
167074 252531

502533

10014
23391 0

0
4051 81 91535

459063

335459

Less: Reduction in Volue-included in other expenses
Less: Stores & Spores consumption included in Repoirs & Moint,
Less: Stores & Spores consumption included in other exoenses

123504

0
42

1461

122101
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MAZAGON DOGK LTD.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 3lst Morch. 2013
({ in lakhs)

2.23.1 Vqlue of Row Moferiols, Siores, Equipmenl, Spores elc. consumed

1. lmported
2. Indigenous

2.23.2 Consumplion consisls of
l. lron & Steel
2. Non-ferrous Metols & Alloys
3, Mochinery & Equipment fitting on ships etc,
4, Others

84636
12716

97352

2.23.3 Volue of lmporls on CIF bosis
l. Row moteriol including mochinery, equipment for

construction of ships, submorine, repoirs ond other production jobs.

2. Stores, Spores ond Components
3. Copitolgoods

2.24 Chonges in Invenlory of Work-ln-Progress
Opening Work-in-progress
Less: Tronsferred to Revenue from Ongoing Controcts
Less : Closin g Work-in-progress

2.25 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Solories, Woges, Allowonces cnd Bonus

Pension
Contribution to Provident Fund
Contribution to Employees Stote Insuronce Scheme
Contribution to Pension Scheme
Workmen ond Stoff Welfore Expenses

Grotuitv
Encoshment of Privilege Leove

o/o

86.94
13.06

7 172

366
89669

145

3lst Motch.20l2
(< in lakhs)

OI
IO

47856 38,72
75748 61,28

123604

3t t5
142

120265
82

123504

141213
67

150

31299

41459

(r or 60)

45735
7

3t 04
273

2392
4419
1287
I 865

41459
17450

197290
0
0

24009
21070

2939

46025
o

3307
.l50

663
5535
1249
3607

60542 59082

2.25.1 Workmen ond Stoff Welfore expenses includes cost of solory of conteen employees. The liobility of exisfing
conteen employees os on 3l ,03,2013 in relotion to Priviloge Leove ond Grotuity is woked ouifrom Aciuoriol
voluer ot { 344 Lokhs . In eorlier yeors, these liobilities were worked out internolly bosed on occrucl bosis, lf
similor methodology wos odopted, the liobility would hove beenT 447 Lokhs os compored to T 344lokhs os

on 3,l.03,20'l3.

2.25 FTNANCE COSTS

Others

2.26.1 Iheinterestpoidontherefundof Advoncereceivedfromcustomerduetoconcellotionisdisclosedunder
Other Expenses - Project Reloted (Noie No. 2.27) as on 3l 03,2013 os per opinion of Expert Advisory
Committee of Institute of Chortered Accountonis of Indio. In the previous yeor, it was disclosed under
Finonce Cost, therefore previous yeor figures ore regrouped.

2290
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3lst Morch. 2013
(t in lakhs)

3t 66
4082
1157

19915
946
388

64
231
449
286

73
687
176
356

3lst Morch.2012
(( in lakhs)

4925
3907
4569

14906
10676

539
77

312
425
122
36

133
82

2581

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

2.27 OTHER EXPENSES. PROJECTS RELATED

Technicions' Fees ond Other Expenses
Service Tox Expenses
Technicol Know How Expenses
Advising Teom Fees ond other expenses
Licensing Fees
Focilitv Hire
Rent
INSUTONCC

Bonk Chorges ond Gucrontee Commission
Trovelling Expenses
Seo Triol , Lounching ond Commissioning Expenses
Legol, Professionol ond Consuliont Fees
Miscelloneous Expenses
Interest Expenses - Project Reloted

2.28 OTHER EXPENSES

Reooirs ond Mointenonce:
'1. Buildings
2, Plcnt ond Mochinery
3. Steom Lounches & Boots, Motor Cors, Lorries, etc.
4, Dredging

Less : Work done internolly ond other expenditure
which hos been included in other heods of expenses

Focility Hire
Woter exoenses
Rent
lnsuronce
Rotes ond Toxes
Bonk Chorges ond Guorontee Commission
Printing ond Stotionery
Troveling Expenses
Business Promotion Expenses
Seo Tricl , Lounching ond Commissioning Expenses
Foreign Exchonge Voriotion (Net)

Exoenditure
Less: lncome

Corporote Membership Expenses
Sole of fixed ossets (Net)

LOSS

Less: Profii
Miscelloneous Expenses
Legol, Professionol ond Consultont Fees
Books ond Periodicols
Postcge, Telegroms ond Phones
Troining Expenses
CISF ond Security Boord Expenses
Advertising Expenses
Custom Office Estoblishment Expenses
Loose Tools consumed
Directors Fees & Expenses

31976 43290

593
1957
1409

83

I 050
775

58r
41

4042

2480
1562
373
163

I 378
253
842
136
74

586
560
104

275
ll

540
341
204
ll

102
162

1432
99
55

.l35

t6

605
I 848
660

1269 4382

1846
2536

299
104

1291.l56

554
133
58

579
522

90

I 458
242 1216

7

0
302
109

6
97

160
l l89
ilt
33
96
ll
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MAZAGON DOGK LTD.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

2.28 OTHER EXPENSES CONTD....
Reduction in Volue of Moteriols
Liquidoted Domoges
Consumption of Stores & Spores etc,
Corporote Sociol Responsibility Expenses (Refer Note 2,2,1)

2.29 EXPENSES TRANSFERRED TO FIXED ASSETS

Employee Cosl

2.3O PROVISIONS MADE
1, Liquidoted Domoges
2, Guorontee Reooirs
3. Doubtful Debts
4. Others

2.31 PREVIOUSYEARS' ADJUSTMENTS
l, Exoenses

o) Cost of Scrop Credit poid to Customer
b) Subcontroct
c) Grotuity Expenses
d) Others

2, lncome
o) Sole of Product - Ship Construction

Net Expenses / (lncome)

ADDITIONAL NOTES TO ACCOUNTS - INFORMATIVE
2.32 Compulolion of Profil/Loss for Eornings Per Shore

Profit ofter Tox
Profit including exceptionol items qttributoble to Equity Shores
Profit excluding exceptionol items oitributqble to Equity Shores
Eornings per shore Bosic (in T)
Eornings per shore Diluted (in {)
(Shore hoving nominolvolue of { 100/- eoch)

2.33 Business Segmenl Reporting
A) Segmenf-wise Turnover (Volue of Produclion)

Shipbuilding
Submorine

B) Resull
i) Segmenl-wise Resull

Shipbuilding
Submorine

ii) Income nof qllocqied lo segmenls
lnterest on Deoosits
Dividend
Others

Profil/Loss before Tox

3lst Mqtch. 2013
(t in lakhs)

3lst Mqrch.20l2
({ in lakhs)

0
0

1461
107

11227

(s06)
(305)

12
0
0
0

12

6t

6t

494s1
49431
49431

248,15
248,15

I 63882
88487

252369

14400
297 4

17374

47512
167 6
2616

5t 804
6917 8

39
6

I 506
263

11228

(330)

(330)

2
478

5739
2996

9215

0
(r 41)
(er 8)

0 (r 05e)

(1267)
(2325)

41272
41272
41272
207.19
207.19

97814
I 3t 250

Totol 229064

0
0

24

Sub-totol

Sub-totol 49497

63889

8091
6301

14392

48r 56
8il
530

f
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MAZAGON DOCK tTD.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

C) Olher Informqlion
i) Segmenl-wise Assels os on Bqlonce Sheet dqle

Shipbuilding
Submorine
Unollocoted

3lst Morch. 2013
(e in lattts;

3lst Morch. 2012
(q in lakhs)

798824
to7 6341
56001 5

24351 80

I I 192s5
I 135059

29029

2283323

2570
1187

I 3632

I 7389

32533

5251 0

113822
8385

2944759

respect of cloims

1 454
3608

19667

24729

Segmenl-wise Liobililies os on Bqlonce Sheet dote
Shipbuilding
Submorine
Unollocoted

Segmenl-wise Copilol Expendilure during the yeor
Shipbuilding
Submorine
Unollocoted

cooitol occount.
b) Estimcted omount of Liquidoted Domoges on controcts under

Execution
c) Position of non-fund bcsed limits utilized for:

(i) Letters of Credit
(ii) Guorcntees ond counter guorontees

d) Indemnity Bonds issued by the Compony lo Customers for
vorious controcts

ii)

iii)

1029415
I 337575

I 87385

2554375

10727 83

1208292
80171

2361246

486
3466

20485

s4148

56403

127738
ll 599

2947990

2062
3820

22220

24437
iv) Segmenl-wise Depreciolion for lhe yeor

Shipbuilding
Submorine
Unollocoted

1464 t3t4
D) Noles:

i) For monogement purposes, the Compony is orgonized into iwo mojor segments - Shipbuilding (New
Construction ond Ship Repoirs) & Submorine,

ii) There ore no geogrcphicol segments within the business segments,
iii) Most of the items of osseis/liobilities, expense ond income ore identified segment wise. Common

unidentified items ore opportioned on o rotionol bosis to the extent possibre,

2.34 Conlingenl Liqbiliiies qnd Commilmenls:

2.34.1 Amounts for which Compony moy be contingently lioble:
o) Estimoted omouni of controcts remoining to be executed on

515
290
509

608
334
522

2.34.2 Cloims ogoinst the Compony pending under litigotion not ocknowledged os debts in
mode by:
(i) Suppliers ond Sub-controctors*
(ii) Others
(iii) Interest on (i) & (ii) obove

28102
* Agoinst the obove cloim, on omount of 7 264 Lokhs hos been poid under protest,
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MAZAGON DOCK LTD,

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR END]NG

2.34.3 Amounts poid/poycble by Compony oncl reimbursoble by Cusiomers in the mctters under dispute pending
of vorious Assessment/Appellote Auth orities relotin g to:

3lst Morch. 2013
(t in lakhs)

3lsf Morch.20l2
(1in lakhs)

I 08526-
176

108702

t5
5970

i) Soles Tox
ii) Excise Duty **

I 08936"
184

I 091 20

t5
6305

" Agoinst the obove cloim, port poyments of T 400 33 lokhs (previous yeor { 400.33 lokhs) hove been mode
under orotest
*" Commissioner, Centrol Excise, Roigod Commissionerote, hos possed orderin originol doted 3.1.05.20.l3
(received on 07,06.2013) in the motter of Centrol Excise Duty Demond omounting to{150.49 Lokhs (inclusive

of interest u/s I I AB ond penolty u/s 1 1 AC) in respect of BBLRP Project Job Work corried out ot Nhovo Yord,
for the removols during the period 2OO7-O8. The Compony is in the process of filing on oppeol of CESTAT

within the stipuloted time i,e, on or before 06,09.2013 ogcinst the order of the Commissioner.

2.34.4 Appeols cgoinst disputed tox demonds pending before AdjudicotingiAppellote Authorilies not provided
for in motiers reloting to -

(i) Excise Duty
(ii) Service Tox- (including interest cnd penolties)

This includes < 2919lckhs (previous yeors < 2699lokhs) towords Show Ccuse Notices issued by the Service
Tox Dept, for the yecrs from 2005-06 to 2O11-12.

2.34.5 Appeols pending ogoinst disputed demonds pending before Adjudicoting / Appellote outhorities
Custom Duty

2.36

There ore no instonces in the notice of the Monogement concerning reloted porfy tronsoctions of the
Compony of moteriol noture, with the Monogement, key executives, their ossociotes ond/or relolives etc.
thct moy hove potentiol conflict with the interests of the Compony ot lorge.

Disclosure in relolion lo Revised Schedule Vl to lhe Componies Act, 1956 -
l. The clossificotion of current ond non-current bolonces of ossets ond liobilities ore mode in occordonce

with the normol operoting cycle defined os follows -

The Normol Operoting Cycle in respect of different business octivities is defined cs under-

o) In cose of ship/submorine building ond ship/submorine repoir ond refit octivities, normol operoting
cycle is considered os the time period from the effective dote of the controct/LOl to the dote of
expiry of guorontee period.

b) In cose of other business octivities, normol operoting cycle will be the time period from the effective
dote of the controct/order to the dote of expiry of guorontee period.

2. Accretion/Decretion to Controct Work-in-progress is considered os port of revenue from operoiions,
being Turnover os per AS-7 & ASI-29.

6320

2020

2.35
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3lst Mqrch. 2013
(t in lakhs)

27 67
150

8,00%
9,OO"/"

25335
855

(2e80)
2268

25478
24707

2.37 Employee Benefils

2.37.1 Vqrious benefils provided to employees qre clossified os under:-

(l) Defined Contribulion Plqns
(o) Provident Fund
(b) Stote Defined Contribution Plons

(i) Employers' Contribution to Employees' Stote Insuronce
(ii) Employers' Contribution to Employees' Pension Scheme, 1995,
(iii) Employers' Contribution to Employees' Deposit Linked Insuronce Scheme,

During the yeor, the Compony hos recognized the following omounts in the Profit & Loss Account:-

3 Employers' Contribution to EPS (Employees' Pension Scheme) 503
4 Employers' Contribution to Employees' Deposii Linked

lnsuronce Scheme 38 56
Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund ond Pension ore defined contribution schemes ond
the conlribution is chorged lo lhe Profit & Loss Account of the yeor when the contributions to the
respective funds cre due. There ore no obligotions other thon the contribution poyoble lo the respective
funds.

(ll) Defined Benefil Plons
(q) Contribution to Groluily Fund (Funded Scheme)
Actuoriol voluotion wos performed by on insurer in respeci of the oforesoid Defined Benefit Plons bosed
on the following ossumptions:-
I Discount Rote (per onnum)
2 Rote of increose in comoensotion levels

Grotuity liobiliiy is o defined benefit obligotion ond is provided for, on the bcsis of cn octuoriol voluotion on
projecied nei credit method mode of the end of eoch finonciol yeor. The Grotuity Fund is invesied in o
Group Grotuity-cum-Life Assuronce cosh occumulotion policy by cn insurer. The investment return eorned
on the policy comprises bonuses declored by cn insurer hoving regord to its investment eornings, lt is

known thot insurer's overoll portfolio of ossets is well diversified ond os such, the long term return on the
policy is expected to be higher thon the rote of return on Centrol Government Bonds. Historicolly too, the
returns declored by on insurer on such policies hove been higher thon Government Bond yields

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

" I Employers' Contribution to Provident Fund
2 Employers' Contribution to Employees' Stote Insuronce

Opening Bolonce os on 0l ,O4,2O12
Add : Credit from MDt
Less : Amount ooid towords cloims
Add : lnterest creditec.r
Closing Bolonce os on 3.l.3.2013
Present volue of oost service benefii

3l st Mqrch. 201 2
({ in lakhs)

2565
273
482

8,000/o

9.OO"/"

25160
I 081

(3r 5e)
2088

25169
24417

9405
720

10125
0

10125
902

11027
9895

The octuriol liobility excludes the fixed term employees, for which seporote provision exists,

(b) Leove Encqshmenl (Funded Scheme)
Actuoricl voluotion wos corried out bv cn insurer for emolovees in resoect of Leove Enccshment cnd is

provided ot the end of eoch fincncicl yeor.
Opening Bolonce os on 0l ,O4,2O12
Add : Contribution during 2012-13

Less :Withdrowols, if onv

Add : lnterest credited to Fund os on 3l ,03.2013
Fund bolonce os on 3l .03.2013
Fund requirement os per Actuoriol Voluotion os on 3l 03.20,l3

11027
0

I 1027
I 139

9888
98t

I 0869
11763
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

The octuriol licbiliiy excludes the fixed term employees, for which sepcrote short-term provision of {455
lckh (previous yeor: { 395 lokh) exists,

(lll) Post Reliremenl Benefits
o) Significont Accounting Policy: There is o chonge in Accounting Policy of Employee Benefits in respect

of Post Retirement Medicol Benefits. In eorlier yeors, these liobilities were worked out iniernolly on pro-
roto bosis on stroight line method. As on 3.l.03.2013, octuriol liobility in respect of insurcnce premium
poyoble towords Post Retirement Medicloim Policy is estimoted yeorwise ond bosed on the retirement
profile of oll existing employees worked out to < 3'l86 lokhs. If eorlier methodology wos odopted, the
liobility would hove been { 856 lokhs os on 3l lO3l2O13.

. b) ThemethodologyofestimotingGiftCordslicbilityischongedtoocturiolvoluotion,lfecrliermethodology
of estimoting licbiliiy on pro-roto bosis stroight line method wcs odopied, the liobility would hcve been
{ 49 lokhs os compored to { I I 2 lokhs cs on 3l .03.20'l3.

2.37.2 Acluariolvqluqfion of liobility lowords Grotuity - Nofe No. 2.37.1 (ll) (o) qbove refers.
Defined Benefil Plons Groluity - os per ocluoriol voluolion on Morch 31, 2013
i) Assumplions

o) Discouni Rote
b) Solory Escoloiion
c) Actuol Rote of Return = 9,5Oo/o = Estimoted Rote of Return os ARD folls on 3l Morch

ii) Toble showing chonges in presenl volue of obligofions
Preseni volue of obligotions os of beginning of yeor
lnterest Cost
Cunent Service Cost
Benefits Poid
Actuoriol (goin) / Loss on obligotions
Present volue of obligotions os of end of yeor

iii) Toble showing chonges in lhe fqir vqlue of plon ossels
Foir volue of plon ossets of beginning of yeor
Expected return on plon ossets
Contributions
Benefiis ooid
Actuoriol (goin) / Loss on Plon ossets
Foir volue of plon cssets of the end of yeor

iv) Toble showing foir volue of plon ossets
Foir volue of plon ossets of beginning of yeor
Actuol return on olon ossets
Contributions
Benefits ooid
Foir volue of plcn ossets of the end of yeor
Funded stotus
Excess of Actuol over estimoted return on olon ossets

v) Acluqtiql Goin / Loss recognized
Actuoriol (goin) / Loss for the yeor - Obligotion
Actuoriol (goin) / Loss for lhe yecr - plon ossets
Totol (goin) / Loss for the yeor
Actuoriol (goin) / Loss recognized in the yeor

3lst Morch. 2013
({ in lakhs)

8,00%
9.OO"/"

3lst Morch.20l2
({ in lakhs)

24417
I 953
731

(2e80)
586

24707

25335
2268

855
(2e80)

NIL

25478

25335
2268

855
(2e80)
25478

770
NIL

(586)
NIL

586
586

8.00%
9,OO"/"

24153
1932
791

(3r 55)
696

24417

25160
2240
I 091

/'1,1 RK\

NIL

25336

25160
2240
I 091

(3r 55)
25336

918
NIL

(6e6)
NIL

696
696
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3lst Morch.20l3
(< in lakhs)

24707
25478

770
770

731
I 953

(2268)
586

I 003

vi) The omounls to be recognized in lhe bqlonce sheel qnd slqlements of profil ond loss

Present volue of obligotions os of the end of yeor
Foir volue of plon ossets os of ihe end of the yeor
Funded stotus
Net Asset / (Liobility) recognized in bolonce sheet

vii) Expenses recognized in sfolemenl of Profit & Loss

Current Service Cost
lnterest Cost
Exoected return on Plon Assets
Net Actuoriol (goin) / Loss recognized in the yeor
Expenses recognized in stotement of Profit & Loss

2.37.3 Acluoriolvoluolion of liqbilily lowqrds Leqve Encoshmenl - Nole No. 2.37.1 (ll) (b) qbove refers.
Defined benefii Plons Leqve Encoshrnenl qs per octuoriql vqluolion on Morch 31, 2013

i) Assumplions
Discount Rote
Rote of Increose in Compensotion Levels
Rote of Return on Plon Assets
Expected Averoge remoining working lives of employees (yeors)

ii) Toble Showing Chonges in Presenl Volue of Obligotions
Present Volue of Obligoiion os ct the beginning of ihe yeor
Acquisition odjustment
lnterest Cost
Current Service Cosi
Curtoilment Cost / (Credit)
Settlement Cost / (Credit)
Benefits Poid
Actuoriol(goin)/Loss on Obligotions
Present Volue of Obligotion os ct the end of the yeor

iii) Toble Showing chonges in ihe Foir Volue of Plon Assels
Foir Volue of Plon Assets ot the beginning of the yeor
Acquisition Adjustments
Exoected Return on Plon Assets
Contribuiions
Benefits Poid
Actuoriol Goin /(Loss) on Plon Assets
Foir Volue of Plon Assefs of the end of the veor

iv) Tobles Showing Foir Volue of Plon Assels
Foir Volue of Plon Asset ot the beginning of the yeor
Acquisition Adjustments
Actuol Return on Plon Assets
Contributions
Benefits Poid
Foir Volue of Plon Asset ot the end of the veor
Funded Stotus
Excess of Actuol over estimoted return on Plon Assets

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 3lst Morch.20l2
({ in lakhs)

8 00o/"
.l0,000/o

8,00%
10.00

9895
NIL

792
756
NIL

NIL
(r 368)

I 688
11763

11027
NIL

I 931

0
(r 367)

(e50)
I 0869

11027
NIL

981

0
(r 367)
I 0869
(8e4)
(e50)

24417
25336

918
(er 8)

791
1932

(2240)
696

1 179

8,007o

10,000/o

9,500/o
ooo

9003
NIL

720
1324

NIL

NIL

NIL
(r r 52)

9895

9405
NIL

783
720
NIL

ll9
11027

9405
NIL

902
720
NIL

11027

1132
il9
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING

v) Acluoriql Gqin / Loss recognized
Actuoriol (goin) / Loss for the yeor _ Obligotion
Actuoriol (goin) / Loss for the yeor _ plon Assets

3lst Morch. 2013
(t in lakhs)

I 688
950

2638
2638

NIL

Foir Volue of Plon Assets os ot end of the yeor 10869
Funded Stotus
Unrecognized Actuoriot (goins)/ Losses *R1l
Net Asset / (Liobility) Recognized in Bolonce Sheet @94)

vii) Expenses recognized in slqlemenl of profit & Loss

3lst Morch.20l2
({ in lakhs)

Totol (goin) /Loss for the veor
Actuoriol (goin) / Loss recognised in ihe yeor
Un-recognised Actucriol (goins) / losses ot the end of yeor

756
792

t93t
NIL
NIL

2638
2255

864
5367

0
23232
29463

(r r 52)
(ile)

(127 1)
(127 1)

NIL

9895
1 1027

1132
NIL

1132

1324
720

(783)
NIL
NIL

(127 1)
(t 0)

9608
8425
2317

I 3308
33658

Current Service Cost
Interesi Cost
Expected Return on plon Assets
Curtoilment Cost / (Credit)
Settlement Cost / (Credit)
Net Actuoriol (goin) / Ioss recognized in the yeor
Expenses Recognized in the stotement of profii & Loss

2, Techniccl Know-how
3, Inieresi
4, Other motters

2.39 Directors'Remunerqlion:
(i) Solories ond Allowonces
(ii) Contribution to Provident Fund ond other Funds

(exclusive of provision for Grctuity ond leove encoshment)
(iii) Medicol Expenses reimbursed
(iv) Leove Trovel Concession
(v) Annuol Performonce Reloled pov
(vi) Sitting Fees & other expenses

Besides the remuneroiion indicoted obove, the Choirmon & Monoging Director ond four Funciioncl Directorsore ollowed to use compony's corfor privote purposes upto Ioo0"krir. p"r ronft'. tor whicr' c6oigZ, *.r"collected ot the rotes prescribed by Governmeni of Indio,
2.4o PROVISIONS MADE, UT|L|SED, WRITTEN BACK: 

As on As on

Provision for Grotuity
Provision for Leove Solory Encoshmenl rc29} 2323 39b 122.,8Provision for Post Retirement Benefit Scheme 2067 l2g3 0 3350Provision for Pension for Officers 2g92 663 0 3055Provision for Custom Duty Demond 426 0 0 426Provision for doubiful debts ond disollowonces l gl I Sl41 O 7SS2Provision for Liquidoted Domoges 366 0 O 366Provision for Guorcntee Repoirs 527 62g 34/ g08
Provision for Interest Poyoble t33t 24O 1St1 0Other Provisions S4j 3546 684 3403

t

nc|udesthe{233.l0|okhsprovisionswrittenoo.t.

87
9

4
3

32
il

84
I
2

47
17
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3lsf Morch. 2013
(T in lakhs)

2.41 Detoils of the dues to Micro, Smoll ond Medium Enterprises (MSME), os defined in the Micro. Smcll ond
Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct,2006, os on 3lstMcrch 20,l3 bosed on ovoiloble informotion with
the Compony ore os under:
Pqdiculars
Principol omount due ond remoining unpoid
Inierest due on obove ond the unooid interest
Interest ooid
Poyment mode beyond the oppointed doy during the yecr
Interest occrued cnd remoining unpoid on obove
Amount of further interest remoining due ond poyoble
in cr rnnaar{inn ',v yeors

2.42'MiscelloneousExpenses'include:
Remunerotion lo the Stotutorv Auditors
i) Audit Fees
ii) Out of pocket expenses
iii) Tox Audit Fees

912
2.43 The finonciol stotements ore presented in { in lokhs. Those items which ore reouired io be disclosed onq

which were not presented in the finonciol stotement due to rounding off io the neorest{ in lokhs ore given
os follows -

Bqlqnce Sheel llems -
Note No.2.l7
Cosh on hond

2.44 The Compony hos entered inio JointVenture with Pipovov Defence & Offshore Engg Co Ltd. ond formed
o Joint Venture Compony "Mczogon Dock Pipovov Defence Pvi. Ltd." incorporoted in Mumboi, Indro,
during Fincnciol Yeor 2012-13, The Compony's shore in the Joint Venture is 50o/o of totol Shore Copitcl ond
subscribed to100000 equity shores of eoch { l0/- of por, to the Joint Venture Compony. As on 3lst Morch
20.l3, the joint venture compony hos not commenced its operotion,

2.45 P-]7 Controct envisoges 1st ship to be built on o cost plus bosis while 2nd cnd 3rd ships on o firm cnd fixeo
nrina narn rra+ai qfte; cost confirmotion of 1st ship ovoiloble subject to overoll ceiling, Pending refixotionv,rvv vvrvvrvrv

of controci volue ond cosi of ship(s), the sole of P-17 ships is recognized on the bosis of cost incuned till
3l .03.2013 for moteriol element which is obove the present ceiling in the controct by Rs. 27 .35 Cr. (Profit of
Rs. 1.91 Cr.)

2.46 ltem No. 2.45 of Notes to Accounts hos been revised in ihe light of the observotions mode by the C&AG
under section 619(4) of the Compcnies Act, 1956 on the occounts for the yeor opproved by the Bocrd of
Directors and certified by the Stotutory Auditors on 24Ih July 2013.

2.47 The previous period figures hove been regrouped/reclossified wherever necessory to conform to the current
oresentotion.

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF

Ford, Rhodes, Porks & Co.
Chortered Accountonts
Firm Registrotion No. 102860W

sd/-
Shrikqnl Prqbhu
Portner
Membership No, 35296

Dote : 2l-08-20]3
Mumboi

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 3lst Motch.20l2
(1 in lakhs)

0
0
0

I 168
42

0

'1 K

2
0

659
34

0

7

I
I

(

43372

(

0

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

sdi-
Reor Admirol R. K. Shrowof, AVSM, lN (Retd.)
Choirmon & Monoging Director

SO/-
M. Selvoroj
Director (Finonce)

sd/-
E.S.Selvoroj
Compcny Secretory & GM(L&E)

2012-13



ffi
MAZAGON DOGK LTD.

MAZAGON DOCK LIMITED

SOCIAL OVERHEADS

TEMENT SHOWING THE EXPENDITURE ON SOCIAT OVERHEADS AS REQUIRED BY
THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA, MINISTRY OF DEFENCE, O. M. BPE-I (I7>IADVI(F)169

DATED sih MARCH,1969.

(t in lakhs)

TotolPqrliculqrs

ASSETS

Cost os on 1-4-2012

Additions during the yeor

Deductions during ihe yeor

Totol Cost os ot 3l -03-2013

Deprecioiion up to 3l-03-20,l3

Nei Block as ot 3l -03-20.l3

Note : Figures in brockets relote to previous yeor

EXPENDITURE

Welfore Expenses

Medicol Expenses

Conteen Subsidy & Expenses (Net)
Stoff Quorter Expenses

Tronsport Subsidy

Rotes & Toxes

lnsuronce
Depreciotion
Repoirs & Mointononce
TOTAL

Slqff Quollers Conleen

639
(638)

0
(t )

6
0

633
(63e)

22E
(22o)

406
(41e)

154
(r 36)

33
(28)

45
0

152
(164)

27
(58)
125

(r 06)

2012-13

266

3505

I 063

41

701

t8
z

t8
187

5800

803
(774)

33
(2e)

5l
0

785
(803)

255
(278

53
(525

2011-12

150

2846

1149

42

284
t8
z

t8
142

4651

Dote : 21.O8.2O13
Ploce: Mumboi

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

sd/-
Reqr Admirql R. K. Shrqwqt, AVSM, lN (Retd.)
Chqirmon & Mcnoging Director

sd/-
M Selvoroj
Director (Finonce)

sdl
E. S. Selvoroj
Compony Secretcry & GM(L&E)

2012-13



€tr

&
$

$I

€&
Golden Peacock Corporate Social Responsibility

Award for 2012.

d€tr

$
E

ln q1n.t. s.Fol F h* hErdnlo xr Nr h:nde
.rd afnrd rh.codm4n *.lds.Inddion

#%
Pertormance Excellence Award in

Gold category for 2011-12.
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